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Elias, Abigail

From: Bergren, Mike .

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:02 AM .

To: Greden, Leigh; McCormick, Sue; Henderson, Karla
Ce: Fraser, Roger; Taylor, Christopher (Councif)
Subiject: RE: Burned out street light at 3362 turnberry

This has been sent to our crews for répair

From: Graden, Leigh

Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2009 10;04 AM

To: McCormick, Sue; Henderson, Karla; Bergren, Mike
Cc; Fraser, Roger; Taylor, Christopher (Coundil}

Subjact: Burned out street light at 3362 tumberry

Constituent says the street light at 3362 Turnberry is burned out. Thanks.




Elias, Abigail

From: Harnson Venita

Senpt: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:04 AM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Ce: McCormick, Sue

Subject: FW: Barricades - Public Events

We have not yet set a date for this meeting, please confirm your availability.

From: Harrison, Venita

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 11:45 AM
Ta: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events

I cannot make the 22nd work for City staff. Please review the following and indicate your best
availability. Attendees will include Sue, Marti Praschan (Finance Manager) and Karla Henderson. Thanks so
much.

Jan21st  3:30pm-5:30pm
Jan 26th 1-5pm

Jan 27th 8-9am or 4pm-5Spm
Jan 28th 8-4:30pm

Jan 30th §-4:30pm

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 5:20 PM
To: Teali, Margie; Harrison, Venita
Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events

January 22 at 5 p.m will work just fine for me. Thanks for your heip.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Wed 1/14/2009 3:44 PM

To: Harrison, Venita; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events

What about a 5:00 meeting on Wednesday or Thursday next week?

From: Harrison, Venita

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 10:38 AM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events

Sue would like a meeting fo discuss the use of barricades at city events. Can you please
provide me with a few upcoming days and fimes for this meeting? If it becomes difficult
to schedule, perhaps we can conference one of you in for this meeting.




Frnm:- Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Wednesday, ’January 14, 2009 10:07 AM

To: Selvig, Beverly J; Harrison, Venita

Subject:  Dedlined: Barricades ~ Public Events

When: ‘Tuegday, January 20, 2009 2:30 PM-3:00 PM {GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Sue's Office

| can't make a middle of the afterncon meeting.




Elias, Abiggil

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:51 AM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen :

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Note

This may fall into the "not really my business” category, and if so, please say so without fear, but did you receive any
positive responses to this email?

C.

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Tue 1/13/2009 9:38 AM

To: Hohnke, Carsten; Briere, Sabra; Anglin, Mike; Taylor, Chnstopher {Council}
Subject: Audit Committee Note

All,

I was curious if any of you made my email to staff regarding the plasma screen issue available to others outside of City
Hall?

| was little surprised to learn that excerpts of my note were cited in the media, particularly since no FOIA request was
made. I'm quife troubled that an internal communication like that was released publicly without my authorization - it's one
thing for it to occur by FOIA, it's quite another when someone takes the liberty of openly sharing it without being mindful of
possible ramifications. Since the audit matter was not finalized, and the note was based on erroneous information, its
publicity conveyed to readers the wrong impression seemingly aver the severily of the issue.

| trust that whoever leaked this note will identify themselves. Thank you.
Sincerely,
Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember -~ Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor
Mobile: (734) 476-0648

-stapundalo@aaoy.org
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Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:57 AM
To: Fraser, Roger _

Subject: " FW: not cool enough

Hi Roger:

. Irecall you sending me something but have our inspectors looked into this recently? As in the last coupte of
days, otherwise is this weather we need to get inside.

Thanks,
_John

.
From: paul jensen

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 1:14 PM

To: Hieftje, John

Subject: not cool enough

the apartment building know as courthouse sq is untenable the windows leak like water over falls ( its zero
degrees and there is still ne heat) '
it is so cold no one should be allowed to stay there it simply terrible

whats wrong with you people-

- please confact the owners at hﬁp://www.fﬁstcentrum.com/



http://www.fkstcentrum.com/

Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Tuesday, Januaty 20, 2009 10:02 AM
Ta: Fraser, Roger

Subject: RE: Meeting January 20
Attachmenpts: image002.jpg

Thanks

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 4:.27 PM

To: Smith, Sandi; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Rapundalo, Stephen; Teall, Margie
Cc: Wheeler, William; Dempkowski, Angela A; McCormick, Sue; Crawford, Tom

Subject: Meeting January 20

This note is intended to correct the meeting notice that was previausly sent regardirg a meefing af 5:30 p.m.
Tuesday, January 20. At that time, we plan to review with the Ad Hac Building Committee of Council (Greden,
Higgins, Smith and Teall) the numbers that we have received fo date from the construction manager for the
building project and to update the committee on the status of the project. The previous netice mvﬂ'ed the Laber
and Finance Committee members. I apologize for the confusion.

Roger Fraser

- City Administraror
City of Ann Arbor
Office: (734) 794-6110
Fax: (734) 994-8297

E-mail: rfraser®@alaov.org




' Elias, Abigail

Fromn Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:50 AM

To: Larcom, Kristen; Postema, Stephen

Cc; Greden, Leigh R.; Hohnke, Carsten; Taylor, Christopher {Council)
Subject: Graffit]

Hi Kristen and Stephen:

Two things: "

We have heard from several business owners with concerns that “covering” graffiti should be included in the ordinance, as
well as “removal”. Could you draft the language to add the covering of graffiti to the ordinance, or would you rather that |
suggest something from the floor tonight? Also, we would like to formally direct the administrator to bring this back to
Council for a review, 6 months after it is put into effect. | don't see a resolution attached, and I'm not sure how to do this.
Thanks!

-Margie




Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Atfachments:

Kluczynski, Lora

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:51 AM

Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra, Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John, nggms Marcia;
Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo Stepnen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor Christopher (Councul) Teall,
Margie

Powell, Willie J

Retirement System 2008 Annual Reports

_Ret System 2008 Annual Report.pdf; 2008 VEBA Annual Report.pdf; Blank Bkgrd gif

Attached for your information are the following Annual Reports for the fiscal year ended June

30, 2008:

1) City of Ann Arbor Employees’ Retirement System Annual Report

2) City of Ann Arbor Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust (VEBA)

Lora Kfuczynski, Management Assistant

New Address & Phone-

City of Ann Arbor Employees’ Retirement System

532 S. Maple Rd.

Phone: (734) 794-6714, ext. 47100

Toll Free: (877) 994-4590
Fax: (734) 994-9205




Employees Retirement Sysfem : o

S - ' | - City ofAnnArB. | - l
\
f

| |  For the Year Ending o
- June30,2008

r B * ’




CITY OF ANN ARBOR EMPLOYEES‘ RETIREMENT SYSTEM
532'S. Maple Rd.
Ann Arbcr, it 48103

Plione: (734) 794-6710, Toll Free: (877).994-4590
Fax: (734).994.9205 :

BOARD OF. TRU-STE-ES

Nangy-Sylvester, Chairpersen, Gereral Member Trustee
Chris-Heatley, Vice-Chairperson, Police Member Trustee
Jeffrey Kahan, Secretary, GeneralMember Trustee
Andtew Bogristra, Fire Member Trustee

Atleen Kaur, Citizen Trustee:

Tom Crawford, Chief Finaneial Officer

Roger Fraser, City- Administrator

Alexa Nerdrar, Gitizen Trustee

- David Heschelas; Citizen Trustes

RETIREMENT SYSTEM STAFF
Willie J. Poweﬂ Executwe Dr(ector
Judith Refalo, Pension Anaiyst’

Lora Kluczynski, Managemerit Assistant
N. Gail Jarskey, Accountant

ACTUARY

- Gabriel, Roader, Smith & Company
AUDiTQRS

Abraham & Gaffney, P.C.

GUSIQD!-AQEANK

The Northern Trust Comipariy
INVESTMENT ADVISORS

Bradférd & MarZec Ing. -

Fisher lnvestienits .

‘[hdegendence Investments
Intercontinental-Real Estate Garporation
Invesco, ..

Loomn&; Sayies and Company

Northigin: Treigt Quan’atafwe Advisars ,
Pringipal Globaf Invéstors .
Rhuimbling Advisers :
SGhWariz Investment Coursel; Ic.

 State Street Global Advisors
Thcrnburg Investitent Manggement

: INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT CGNSULTANT
Gray & chmpany lnvestment Management Gonsultants

LEGAL COU NQEL
thhael.l VanOverbeke, VanOverbeke Michaud & Timmony, P.C.

WEB ADDRESS
W a2govidrg
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INTRODUCTION

T Ny ST
S S T

The purpose of the Introductory Section is to familiarize
the reader with the contents of this report. Included.
heréin are explanations of the System:

Organization
Administration of System
Professional Services Utitized
How ttie Fund Operates
‘Highlights




City of Ann Arbor |
Employees' Retirement System
Board of Trustees

532.5. Maple Rd., Ano Acbior, MI 48103~ (734).794: 6710 Fax (734} 994-9205

CITY OF ANN ARBOR EMPLG}YEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM
CHAIRPERSON’S LETTER

" Mayer and G:ty Councll, Retlrement System Members and Interested Citizens
Atint Arbor, Michigan o

We are pleased to submit the City of Arih Arbor Empioyees‘ Refirement System's Annual Repon
for the year ended Jure 30, 2008.

The Annual Report is prasented in twa sections: (1) the lntroductory Section, which contains the
Chairperson’s Letter, arid provides informafion of a -general nature regarding the Retirerent
System and a Sumifary of Benefits; (2) the Financial Section, which confaing the Report of the
Independent Accountatits, the fmanmal statements of the System and cerfain required
suppletnentary information. We Hope that as you read the Anaual Repott you will find it useful for
evaluation and recognition of the strong financial positior of the Retirement, Systami.

(___ORGANIZATION B3

The Cjty Charfter of the City of Ann Arbor, as amended April 1, 1968 prowdes forthe adoption of
an ‘ordinance to establish the City of Ann Arbor Employees Retirernent System, to provide for its
operation through a Board of Trustees, and for financing the Retirement System through
contributions by the membership and special tax to be levied annually on all pérsonat and real
property in the .City of Ann Arbor. The purpose of the Retirernert System is to secure and
provide retirement, diSabmty, ‘and survrvor benefits. for Iong-term employees -of {he City of Ann
Arbor

C ADM[M-STRATION OrF SvsTEw )

. The . general admlmstratlom managemerit and responsipility’ for the proper operaﬂon of the

Retirement System and for making: effective: and cbonstmmg the pravisiohs of the Retirement.
Sys{em Ordinanr:.e adopted pursuan{ 1o the Chaﬂer is vested in the Board of Trysteés. The Board
conSIsts of rifne: Trustees 8 follows

- (1) Ctty Admlmstrator and the City Flnance Dlrector serve by virtue of their reSpeCtlve offices:

{2y Three TrUStees are appo:nted By the: Counclf and serve at fhie pleasure of the Councﬂ

" (3)  Two Trdstees are elécted by the generat cny members from their own riumber (generai city
' members being. members other than-uniferm.palice and fire members)

) One Trustee e\ected by the poiice members frcm fhelr owi number and-

5

‘‘‘‘‘

The Grganlzatidn Chart an page 6 lists the System 8 Admimstratwa Staff and outside firms which
assist e Board of Trlstegs in carrying out its fi duc!ary responmbﬂmes The Crganization Chart

" also lllustrates these respan’snblhtles

4
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' Chairpersan’s Lefter continued

C PROFESQIGNAg SERVICES )

The Board of Trusteas for the City of Anni- Arbor Employees’ Retirement Systeni has a fiduciary
responsibility for the management of the Retitement System, and as suich, the Board obtains the

services of various professionals to aid in the administration and management. These
professionals are;

The Executive Director serves as staff to the Board of Trustees and supervises the
adminisfration of the Refirement System. [n addition to the Executive Director, the Board-
employs other professmnal and clencal staff far the admlmstration of the System.

The Board of Trustees appoints lts Legal Counsel.

The Board appoints an Actuary who prepares an annual acluarial valuation fo determine the

adequacy of the funding of retlrement beneﬂts and liabilities accrued by Retirement System
members. .

A Performarice. Measurement Consultant is retained to measure the results of the investment
managers and o assist in other lnvestment related services when deemed necessary.

{nvestment Managers are hired by the Board to invest the System's assets consistent with the
objectives and direction of the Board of Trustees and as specified in the Statement of lnvestriierit
Policy.

An independent Auditor is engaged by the Board on an annual basis to perfdrm an.audit of the

" Refirement System's records to insure the finaricial staternénts accurately reflect the financial
position of the Retirement System and that the resuits of its yearly operatiens confornt to
generally acceptad accountmg principles,

A Medical Direcor is appointed by the Board.to review and evaluate medical evidence and
proposs. recormmendations regarding applicafions for duty and non-duty dlsablhty retiraments.

A Gustodial Bank is retained by the Board for the safeguardmg and mamtenanr:e of Rehrement-. |
System aSsetS ‘

'Q’A;ci:douﬁrméﬁéifsmﬁn AND REPORTS )

. The. accountmg records of i Gity of Ann Arbor Emptoyees’ Retlrement System are mamtamed

on an accrual basis afid afl Retirement Systém casls and e}tpenses are borne by the Retirement
System. .

In addition to the annual reFort fo Mayor and City Council retjuired by the Retirement Ordinance,
the Board of Trustges also provides a Surimaty annual report to plan. participants. and
bénefieiaries in acéordarice with the State of MiChtgan Public Employee Retirement System
Investinent.Act. :




' "Chéi}person's Letter continuéd

~ City of Ann Arbor
Employees’ Retirement System




Chairperson’s Letter continued

( FUNB:INGAND SYSTEM dPERA_TsGNs' )1

The Retirsment System is well funded:which means that it has enough funds in reserve to meet
all expected future cbl:gations to participants and beneficiaries. The Systemt's funding objective
is to mrieet the City’s long-term benefit commitment fo retirees through contributions that remain
appr‘cx;mately {gvelas & percentage: of meinber payrall.

The revenues essential to the sound: funding of the Retirement System are derived from three

‘sources.

Contributions_by Members; Menbers cohtributed $2,726,000 to the. System for the fiscal year
ended Juna 30, 2008. The member contributiofis are caléulated on all manetary comperisation, .

including overtime. All members are  required to contribute 5% of annual compensation,
Deposits are posted to an individual account foreach member. The accuniulated aniount in éach
acoount is used for the membef's bepefit if the member remains in service until retirement. if a
member leaves service, the member may withdraw the amount of aceumulated contributions
together with-interest credited to the member's individual account. With five or more years of

“service, a member may choose to elect a deferred refirement providing income at age 60. If an

active’ member dies prior to retirement and no mcnthly survivor benefits are payable under the
Retirement System provisions, the member's namied beneficiary or legal representatwe will
receive a refund of the member's contnbutlons

- confributions by the_City: The System s currently well funded, and for the fiscal year ended

Junie 30, 2008 the City's contribution was $7,517,000. The City is projected to pay $6,894,506
for fiscal year 2008/2009, and is expected to contribute $7,559,781- for fiscal year- 2009!2010 To
fund the allowanees protuiged by the City of AnnArbor, group. ccntrlbutron rates are determined
on. the basis of the annual actuarial valuation which indicates the required cantributions, in
addltron to the members’ contrlbutlons and assufﬁed investrment income.

Envesfment Inéome:- Investment income-is the: third and most mpoﬁant source -of Retirement

i Sysfem reveniues.. s For fiscal year ended Jung 30, 2008, the System had net investment-loss of.

($24,758,000). Trvestment.incorme is hoth a vital and major contributor to ‘the Gity of Arn Arbior
Employges’ Retirement Syster and pro\ndes for and enhances the future security of Retirement
System members :

The State of Michigan charges the Board of Trustees urider the Public Employee Refirement .
Systein Investmént Act with the responmblhty of invésting thie Retirement System’s portfolio in a

prudent and- d;scretionary manner. Specmcally, the Public Emplcyee Retirgment System
[nVeSﬂ’rieht Act requires the' Board of Trustees-and the othier investment fiduciaries to discharge
their dutles soietv in.the interest of participatits and benheficiaries and t6 act with the same ¢are,

- skill, prudence and ‘diligericé undér the tifcumstances then prevailing that. a prudent person '

acting. in a similar capamty and tamiliar with those matters would use in.the conduct of a similar
enterprise with similar aims. The law also. requires the Board of Trustees to prepare ahd
ffiaintain wfitfen dhjectives, pcllmes and strategies: with clearly defiried - accountab[hty and

responsablhty for implementing -and exeduting {he System’s investmerits as well a8 moriitor the

investtent of the Sysfem s assels with regard t0 thie limiitatidris of the law. The Act permits. that
any valug af assets firay be invested In fixed income. or eash. equwalent sécufities and permits
digcretion regardmg the'investing of up to 70% 6f assets in doméstic common stock investment,

up to 10% in equity real estate investment, up to 20% in- foreign investment, and up.to 10% in

other forms of mvestment not otherivise qualified urider the: Act

7




Chairperson’s Lefter continuéd

On June 30 2008, the portfolio distributiori of investments at iarket was as follows: 52.7% in
domestic common sfock, 11.5% in intemational common stock funds, 23.8% in variqus fixed
income: .securities, 11.2% in real esfafe, and 0.8% in cash and equivalents. The Retirement
Systen's portfolio distribution is contmually manitored to ensure that it is in compliance witlt the
State of Michigan Public Employee Retirement System Invéstrent Act.

Expendifures_of sttem. The cost of all bensfits, senﬂces and operations are borne by the
Retirement System and totaled $26,240,000 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. The
- allocation of this cost'was- $23 976, 000 {91.37%) for refiree pension benefits, $1,268,000 (4.83%)
- for investment expenses, $620,000 (2.38%) for administrative expenses, and $376,000 (1 44%)
for refunds of einployee conitributions.

The chart "Allocation / Use of Fuh,ds" below reflects the distribution in graph form..

ALLOCATION / USE OF FUNDS

For Year Ending June 30, 2008

B 1.44%
B 4.83%
M 2.36%

3 Retiree Pension Beriefits

. ERefundsof Contributions
‘EHnvestment Expense
» Administrative Expense




Chairperson’s Letter continued ' ( HIGHLIGHTS ' )
INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE "

The total portfalic: -return for the year ending June 30, 2008 was (5.58%). The total portfolio annualized return for the past three-years was 6 57%
and 8:81% for fiver years. A copy of the June 30, 2008 Gray & Company Measurement Review for the Retirement System is available In the

Refirement Office, 532 S. Maple Rd., Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103.

CITY OF ANN ARBOR EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TABLE
PERIQBS ENDING JUNE 30, 2008
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' Chalrperson’s Letter continued

CITY OF ANN' ARBOR EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TABLE

PERIODS ENDING JUNE 30 2008
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‘Chairperson’s Letter continued

GITY OF ANN ARBOR EMPLOYEES® RETIREMENT SYSTEM
- EXECUTIVE SUMMARY TABLE
* PERIODS ENDING JUNE 30, 2008
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‘Chairperson’s Lettal continued-

- ALTERNATIVE ASSETS

The Board of Trustees adopted the following atémative assets: Hedge Funds, Timber, and High

Yield Fixed Income Instruments as additional asset classes of the Pension portfolio. The.

Trustees adopted a formal asset aliceation plan and structure whereby the Alternative Assets’

target is 10% of Plan assets. The main reasens for the inclusion of Alternative Assets are

because aof averall risk reduction, income production, and as an inflation hedge. The adoption of

the 10% target was achieved via ah asset difocation study utiiizing the capital market
" expectations developed by Gray & Company and by the guidelines of Public Act 314,

L . ACTUARIAL VALUATION -

Brad Armstrong and David Kausch of Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Company, actuaries to the
Retirement System, presented the results of the Sixty-Secorid Arinual Actuarial Valuation for the -
year ending June 30; 2008. A copy of the Sixty>Second Annual Actuarial Valuatioty is available in
the Retirement Office, 532 S. Maple Rd., Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103.

The actuarial report indicates that the Retirement Sysiem continues to be well funded at 99.6%
as of June 30, 2008. The City's .Contribution Rate for the fiscal year will be $7,559,781. The
City's ciontnbutton rate as a percentage of its payroll js 13.76% for the fiscal year begmnmg Juty
1, 2008, The following. i the detail regarding the City's computed contributions to the Retirement
System for the fiscal year beginring July 1, 2008:
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‘Chairperson’s Letter continued

Crry's CoMPUTED CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE RETIREMENT SYSTEM
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 12009
I Cﬁ;}"é antriﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬂs'Eﬁﬁreﬁéed' as Percents
. znd Doldrs Based o Valiation Payroll
Geperal |  Police Fire
i\\ _ . ’ Members .| Membiers _ Members i Totals
Normal Cost : _ _
Age & service S 13.19%~ 20.64% 19.75%
Disability : 0.52 - 069 0.18
Pre-retirement survivor : 040 | 0.44 " 0.53
“Termination : | . ”
. Deferred service benafits 2.34 0.50 0.76
Refunds of member coritrib. 030 '] 0.11° 0.05
Total Normal Cost | 16.75 22.38 2127
" Members' Contributions . 5.00 5.00 5.00
- City's Normal Cost <% 11.75 1738 16.27 . 13.58%
" - pr o -- 18 7463147
Unfinded Actuarial Acorved Liabilities o : .
Retirants and beneficiariss ' 0.00
Active members* 018
Total =% . ' : __ 0,18%
- fEE u : . -] , | $ 96,634
 City's Conribution Rate - % . _— 13.76%
L gk o _ ] % 7559781

% Fiancéd. as @ level percent-of-payroll. Unfivided am‘uanal dcerued lzabzlrf:es atiriblitable'to chariges in benefit
provisions recagitized in the June 30, 2002 valuation were amortized ovér an initial closed period of 30 years: As of
June 30, 2008, a elpsed 16-yedramortizatian peviod was wsed. The remaining difference between assets and Habifities
as of June 30 2008 was dmortized over an opén period of 13 yedrs. .

##  City's dallar contribution. mcfudes a payralt prajestion ﬁlcror of 1. 0712 to project active member payroll to the
applzcable ﬁ.scal year.

1




. Chairperson’s Letter continued

Beginning in the 1998/99 fiscal year, and for a period not to exceed 10 years, retiree health care
éxpenses were being. paid out of the Retirement System in accordance with Act 28 of the Public
Agts of 1986, as amended, and the Board of Trustees' March 18, 1998 resolution and November
15, 2001 mofion. Each year the actuary would complete a compliance test to verify comphiance
with Act 28 and Board policy, and to project the availability of funds to pay health care expenses

during the follawing fiscal year. On May 18; 2008, the Retitement Boaid elected riat to utitize Public -

" Act 28 to pay the current cast of retiree heaith care expenses, which effectively disconfinues the
future use of Public Act 28. - )

RETIREMENT BOARD ELECTIONS

A Retirement Board election was approved hy the Board for Desember 10, &.11, 2008. Since. Fire
Member Trustee, Jeremy Flack, was the only Fire Member to file a Dectaration of Gandidacy for the

new tert beginning January 1, 2009, an election was not held and the Board of Trustees declared ‘

* Mr. Flack as the Fire Member Trustee perits Rules & Regulations.

MEMBER INTEREST CREDITS

Effective January 1, 2008, member accounts will be credited with 2 22% of interest per quarter for -

an annual return of 9 29,

(CACKNOWLEDGMENTS )

We thank Lora Kluczynski.of the Retirerent System staff for her assistance in preparing this report
for City Council, rembers of the Retirement System and the public.

It is hoped that thts repoit vl be of interést and useful in understandlng‘ evaluafing and assuring
+ the continued success of the Retiratment System.

Yponey Xt

Nancy Sylvester Willie-d. Podell
Chairpérson of the Board . - Executive D:rector
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CITY OF ANN ARBOR EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SUMMARY OF BENEFITS

DESCRIPTION OF THE SYSTEM

The City of Ann Arbar Employees’ Retiremént System is a contrtbutory defined benefit plan which
provides for pensmn and disability benefits for substantially all City of Ann Arbor employees. The
Retirement Systen is composed of “General” and "Polick and Firg” members. Most members within
the two groups have the ability to regotiate retirement benefits with the City. Those members not
covered by collective bargamtng agreements have refirement benefits established through
" Persontiel Rules and Regulations. Subsgquently, the employer arid employegs assume the related
cost liabilities. The System requirés contributions which will provide assets sufficient o meet the
benefits to be paid to members..

The follswing is a description of the beneflts of the Clty of Ann Arbor Employeées’ Retirement
* System. Corplate: details of the berefits and other aspects of the progrant may’be found in Chapter
18 of the City Code and in the Rules and Regulations. of the Retirement Board.

Final Average Compensatmn (FAC) is a frequently used term when describing Cify of Ann Arbor
" Employees’ Retirément System Benefits. [t means the average of the h;ghest three consecutive
years of compensation ouf of the last ten. Usualiy; but not. ne«c:\c-,ssarlh_,rl it is the iast three vears.
. Some lump sum payments are included-in a membet's FAC.

lF A MEMBER RETIRES FROM ACTIVE SERVICE
Regular Réggment {-no.-r,e,duct_rqn fo_r- agel):

Eligibility - '
General: Age 50 with 25 years of service, or age 60 thh 5§ yedrs of service.
Palice-Fire: 25 years of service, or age 55 with 5 years of service.
Mandatory Retlrement Age - None.

Annual Amount -
General: Totat service ttmes 2.5% of fingl average campensation
Pallce-Flre Total service tlmes 2.75% of fingl average- compensaﬂon :

(A member may aléct to receive all of-a partion of his accumutated contnbut:ons in a lump sum at
retlrement anc receive a Iesser benefit).

Tyn_e qf?LF.‘:_nal\ Aue,ragepnmgensatmn:

Highest 3 i:onSe'cutiiJ'e years out of last 10. Sor‘ne lumﬁ sums included.
Early Retu‘emenf (Age Reductmn Factor Used)

El:glblllty - ‘
Gengrdl,  Age'50 WIth 20 years of sennceﬂ
F’ollce-Flre Age 50 with 20 years of sefvice.

Anhual Amount + Computed as regu[ar retitémerit but reduced by .33% for each whole -
ronth by which fetirement firededes:

Genera}: Later of a) age 65, or b} the age the member would Have had 25 years' of
o service; but ro later than age 60.
Police-Fire:  Earlier of a) age 55 or bj the' age the member would have had 25 years of
,S&N\C&
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IF A MEMBER IS PERMANENTLY DISABLED

Duty Diéabilitv‘ Refirement:

-----

Annual Amount - Computed as regular retirement benefit. Upan termination of worker's
compensation, additional service credit is grarited: for the period the retiree is in receipt of
warket’s compensation and the benefit is recomputed.

~ Non-Duty. Disability Rg__t_l,rement;

Eligibility - 5 or more years of service.
Annual Amount -

General; Computed as regular retirement. Minimum to age 60 is 18% of final ‘average
‘compensation. Minimum after age 60 is sum of a) 12% of the portion of final average
compensation not in° excess of Social Security base, plus by 18% of final average
compensation in excess of Social Security base.,

Police-Fire: Computed as regular retirement. Minimurn benefit is 25% of flnal average
compensation.

IF A MEMBER SHOULD DIE

Duty: Beath Befo‘re REti'l‘ement'

Eligibility - Payable upon expiration of worker's compensation to the qualified survivars of a
mernber who died'in the line of duty.

. Annual Amount - Same amount that was patd by worker's compensatlon fo spouse,
childrén tnder 18 years of age and dependent parents.

Non—Dutg Death Bafore Retlrement'

Ehg.-brl:fy 5 years of servige.-

Annual Amqunt Computed as regular retirement but actuarially reduced in. accordance
with 100% jeint-and survivar election: A benefit is paid automatically {o & surviving spouse or
to a ramed tieneficiary duly elected by the member. If there is ho automafic surviving
spouse or naned beneﬂclary, a’lump sur equal to 80% of the actuarial present value of the
deceased member s aiccrtied retirerient benefit will be payable to the legal representative.

I‘F A MEMBER TERMINATES MEMBERSHIP

Deférred Retiremenit (Vested Benefit):

Etigfbfi;fiy'a‘s. y-ea-rsaf servi-cé.. Péyafbie' at age 0.

Annual Amount - Same as regulaf rehrement but based upon séwvice and final average
compernsation .4t termination. (A member may elect to receive. all or a porfion of his
accumulated contributions at termination, if the member’s age pius service total at least 50,
and receive 4 lessei beriafit at age 60.)

14



POST-RETIREMENT INCREASES TO RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE

Post-Retirement Adjustients:

Adjustiments may be made eye'r;; July 1 to,réti'rants and Beneficlaries on the rolls at least 12 months
from the effective date of refirement. Adjustments are funded by financial gains, and approved by
the Board of Trustees. Incréases are not guaranteed. :
MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS

General: 5% of annual compensation.
Police/Fire: 5% of annual eompensation.

15




FINANCIAL SECTION
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~ The purpose of the Financial Sect:on is to provide the
reader with the present financial position dnd condition
of the System. This section contains:

Independent Auditor’s Report
Audited Financial Statéements
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Eric ). Glashouwer, CPA Certifigd Pubilic Accounitants
Alan O. Panter, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of {ie Audit Committee
City of Ann Arbor Emiployees’ Relirement Sysiem -+ ‘
Ann Arbor, Michigan h

We have audited thie accompanying staterient of plan net assets of the Cily of Ann Arbor Emplayees’ Retirement
System as of June 30, 2008 and 2007, and the related slatement of changes in plan net assels for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Ann Arbor Employees’ Retirement Systerm’s
management. Our responsibility is to expréss an opinion on these (inancial statements based on dur audit.

We eonducted our audil in accardance with auditing standards generally accepled in the Uniled Slates of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance abaut whether the
financial stalements are free of malerial misstatemant. An sudit includes examining, on a lest basls, evidence
supporting the-amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Anauditaiso includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant astimaies made by management, as well as evalualing the overall financial statement
presentation, We beligve that our sudit pravides a rea$onable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note A, the financial statements present onlythe City of Ann Arbor Emplioyees® Relirement System
and 4o not purport 9, and do hot present fairly the financiaj position of the Clty of Ann Arbor, MicHigan, and the
changes in its {Inaricial posilion for the years thenended in'conformity with accounfing principles generally accepted
in the Uniled Stales of Afderica. = ‘ ”

Inour épinion, the fingrcial state_ment__é referred lo abave preserit fairly, in gl raterial respédis, the plan net assets of
the City of Ann Arbor Employees’ Retirament Syslem as of June 30, 2008 anid 2007, and the changes in its plan net
assats {or the vears then ended in canfdmmity with accounting principles generally accapted in the United States of
America. ' ' .

The managemenl’s discussion and analysis and hislerical perision information; as identified In the table of contents,
are,nof required parts of the finaricialsiatements but are supptementary informalion required by aceouriting rinciples
generally accepted in the United States of America, We have applied Gerfaln limited procedures, which consisted
pringipally of inquities of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
supplémantaty information. However, we did not audit-the information and do not exprass sn opinion on it,

'ABRAHAM & GAFFNEY, P.C.
‘Cerﬁﬂed Public Accountants -

Decamber 41,2008

East Lansing »  Rochester Hifls » St Johns
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City of Ann Arbot
Employees' Retirement System

STATEMENT OF PLAN NET ASSETS
June 30, 2008 apd 2007

{amounis expressed i thousands)

2006 2007

ASSETS
Cash $ 1275 5 243
Receivables
- Interest and dividends arg 876
Dile from other funds of the City. of Ann Arbor N -799 -
Total receivables 1,213 1,667
investrments, at fair value ‘ - .
Short term investments 6,743 4,341
U.8. governimerit obligations . ) 41,746 47 468
Municipal bonds ’ 670 . 1,003
Colfateralized mortgage obligations Lo ’ 8,682
Guarantged investment contrapts 13,448 12,932
Damestic and foieign corporate bonds 36,800 37.221
Domestic and foreign stocks ’ , : _ 264,891 290,766
Real estate - df'reqt"and funds ' : 45,989 - 48,372
Total investments : : .4 0,288 ) 450,785
Capital assets at cost, net of accﬁmul,ated depreciation - . . '
of.$26 and-$25, respactively . ] -2 3
. Total assets : : L 412,718 452,698
LIABILITIES . . . .
* Refunds payable and other : ) L2348 2,782
NETASSETS : :
Held in frust for pension benefits § 410,429 § 449916

Seze accompanying notes fo financial statements. 47




City of Ann Arbor
‘Employees’ Retirement System

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS
Years Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

(amounts expressed in thausands)

. : Z008- 2007
ADDITIONS TO NET ASSETS ,
Investment income (loss)
Nat appreciation (depreciation) ‘
| in fair value of investients ‘ ._ $ (30,275} & 58,810
. Interest ‘ ‘ 589 . - 5,111
| . Dividends 1088 1,791
| : Tatal investment incorrie (loss) | ‘ (23,490} 66,812
\ v
[ Less: investment expanss (1,268) {1,802)
‘ Net investimeant income (loss) (24,758} . 65,010
F . Contiibutions ” ‘ , '
j . Employer 7,517 5,103
: Plan members : 2,726 . 2,653
_* Total contributions : ‘ _ ! 10243 7756
Total adc_fiiipris’- to met assets- | {14,515} . 72,766
DEDUCTIONS FROM NET ASSETS
Benefits' _ 23,976 24,505
Refunds of centributiong. . 3re 1,024
Administrative eéxpense . T - 820 . se2
Total deductions from net assets Coe - 24972 -26,121
CHANGE INPLANNET ASSETS | (39,487) 46,645
Net assets - beginning of year : _ 449916 403271
Net assels - end of year 5 410429 5 449916

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 18




City of Ann Arbor
Employees' Retirement System

- SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

{amounts expressed in thousands)

Acluariat Unfurided

- Actuarial Accrued ~ {Overfunded) ‘ . UAMALasa
Achiarial  Valve of Liability {AAL) AAL Funded Coverad Percentage of
Valuaiion Assets Entry Age {UAAL}) Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
Date = (&) . {b) {b-a) {alb} () __ftb-a)e]
6!3012008. $428,688 . 0§ 430438 $ 1,749 998 % $ 51,287 34 %
6/30/2007 413,712 413,490 { 222 ) 100.4. % 50,678 - . -0.4 %
6/30/2006 398,258 407,302 9,044 87.8 % 49,627 18.2 %
6/30/2005 398,690 364,368 (143213} 1037 % 47,225 -30.3 %
©/30/2004 409,324 370,409 (38915 ) 1105 % 47,108 -82.6 %

6!30[2003” 417,623 353,620 ( 64003 ) 1181 % 46,213 -138.5 %
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City of Ann Arbor
Employees' Refirement System

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER GONTRIBUTIONS

{amounts expressed in thousands)

Year Annual

Ended * - Required ' Percentage

June 30, Contribution . Conlribufion
2008 § 7517 100.0%
2007 5,039 100.0%
2006 - 2,871 100.0%
2006 - 1,045 100.0%
2004 . . 100.0%
2003 ‘ - 100.0%

20
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Elias, Abigail

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Smith, Sandi ‘ -
Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:54 AM
Beaudry, Jacqueline; Bowden (King), Anissa
Fraser, Roger; Crawford, Tom

an addition to the agenda

parking agreement 01 09.doc

Please add this resolution {o the agenda tonight.

Thanks.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council

First Ward
734-302-3011




Whereas, the city and DDA have a parking agreement that is scheduled fo expire in
2015 ;

Whereas, This agreement enabled the City to draw down future rent payments on the
parking system and those payments are scheduled to end July 1, 2010;

Whereas, The City would like to work with the DDA to discuss a mutually beneficial
financial agreement to extend payments to the City beyond July 1, 2010;

RESOLVED, The City Council requests that the DDA begin negotiations for a mutually |
beneficial financial agreement to extend payments to the City beyond July 1, 2010.

Sponsored by: Councilmembers Sandi Smith, Leigh Greden, Margie Teall




Elias, Abigail

From: -Schopieray, Christine

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 1113 AM
To: Hiefije, John :

Subject: FW: aluminum botfles

John-

Another update on alum. hao bottles.

From: Stone, Nancy Y

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 11:02 AM
To: Schopieray, Christine ‘
Subject: FW: aluminum bottles -

FYL...

From: Alberta Walton [mailto:awalton@theimagegroup.net)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 11:00 AM

"To: Stone, Nancy Y '

Subject: aluminum bottles

Hi Nangcy:

| wanted to lef you know, we have not found a vendor here jn the US who makes aluminum bottles,

1 am however, waiting for the vendor who has imported the bottles you have purchased from us to get back fo me on the
conditions of the company they are purchasing these from. The person | need to talk to has been out of town; | am
expecting a phone call from him by tomorrow.

{ will be in touch, sarry for the delay.

_Thanks,

Alberta Walton

The Image Group
www.theimagegroup.net
734-862-5225
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Elias, Abigail_

From: . Fraser, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 11:45 AM
To: Hieftjs, John

Subject: FW: 50 €0l. ... e
fyi

Roger

734-794-6110 _

rfraser@algov.org

From: Lloyd, Mark

Sent: Friday, Januaty 16, 2009 12:37 PM
To: Briere, Sabra; Miller, Jayne

Cc: Hail, Jennifer; Fraser, Roger

Subject: RE: 56 €old. . iiirvirmmrsenisisnens

In response to the original e-mail on this matter, we made contact with Mr. Jensen to arrange a convenient time for an
inspection. In response to our contact and offer to follow up on his complaint, Mr. Jensen stated, "l don't want to be
victirnized by my landlord®, Mr. Jensen also stated, " | really am afraid of retaliation”. As a result, rental housing staff
performed an informai inspection on January 12, 2009 just to be sure and found no ouistanding health and safety
violations, Upan receiving the January 15, e-mail below, a rental housing inspector again visited the site. This time we
entered Mr. Jensen's unit and used a temperature probe to check temperature readings. The results of the inspection
showed temperature readings in Mr. Jensen's unit to be 71, 70 and 72 degrees throughout the unit. The readings found
were well within code and comfort levels and therefore no additional action wil be taken. However, during the inspection,
a broken latch on the window was discovered and the inspector went with Mr. Jensen to the Courthouse Square office
and put in a work order to get it repaired. We havé noted this in Tracklt and will follow up to ensure it has been installed
correctly.

At this time we are unaware of any further violations warranting additional inspections. Of course if we do receive -
additional complaints we will follow up as per usual. | hope this helps to provide you with the information you need.

Mark D. Lioyd

Flanning and Development Services Manager
City of Ann Arbor, Mi .
vox: (734) 794-6200 ext. 42606

fax: (734) 994-2798

*nnote new phone number

From!: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 1:44 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Hall, Jennifer; Fraser, Roger
Subject: FW: s0 cold ....................................

Dear Jayne,

1



mailto:rfraser@a2gov.org

o keep getting complaints about Courthouse Square. I'm certain''m not the only member of Council to be getting these
complaints. .

Recently (January 5) there was a flurry of correSpondence regarding maintenance of the buﬂdmg Mark responded with
the followmg

Courthouse Square is a former hotel that was converted info 2 116 unit apartment building some years ago. As an apartment building,
it's part of the City's Rental Honsing Inspection Program and is inspected on a routine schedule every 30 months. We conducted our
last full inspection of the building on June 16, 17 and 18, 2008. At the conclusion of the inspection the inspector provided the
management representative a copy of all inspection notices identifying the unit and corresponding violations. As with any apartment
building this size, there were a number of generally minor ¢ede violations such as overuse of extension cords, damaged or missing
bath and kitchen files, water stains, loose toilets and exhanst fans not venting properly. There were no significant life safety iterns cited
dwring the three day inspection, In addition to the inspection notice provided to the management representative, there were 13 Jetters
given fo individual tenants regarding improper sanitation and access, Landiords and tenants ate given a reasonable amount of time to
make corrections to violations cited during the inspection. Once they are complete, they are required to contact our office to te-
schedule another inspection so we can make sure all the items are addressed and repaired properly. According to our records,
Courthouse Square has not contacted us or scheduled a follow-up visit.

Historically, we receive four or five complaints from tenants of the Courthouse Square per year regarding concerns agsociated with the
overall facility or a particular unit. Upon receiving such a complaint, and depending upon the nature of the concerns, we contact the
individual immediately and schedule an inspection within five working days. As a follow up fo this matter, staff will be treating the e-
mail below from Mr. Jensen as a complaint, will contact Mr. Jensen today and will schedule an investigatory inspection within the
next five working days.

As a point of interest... whenever life safety violations are discovered during an ipspection, the City requires that these matters be
addressed immediately. A re-inspection is scheduled by the inspector at the time the life safety violation is noticed and followed up on
to ensure corrective measures are taken,

I don't know whether the complaints I'm getting are valid - but I'd assume they are, | hate to think of anyone sitting in the
cold today - as Mr. Jensen reports. | would fike to know what the outcome of Mark's mvest:gatron was, and what can be

" done about the situation.

Thank you,

Sabra Briere _
First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From; paul jensan

Sent: Thu 1/15/2009 1:16 PM

To: Briere, Sabra

Subject: S0 cOlt...cvinsiirsn

no heat its zero degrees and the windows leak like water over falls
the building know as courthouse sq is untenable and dangerous

hitp://www.firstcentrum.com/
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Elias, Abijqail

From: St. John, Jil

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 12:32 PM

To: Bona, Bonnie; Borum, Cralg, Carlberg, Jean {Comcast); Derezinski, Tony; Mahler, Enc Potts,
Ethel Pratt, Evan; Westphal Kirk; Woods, Wendy

Ce: Bartha, Stephen; Cheng, Chnstopher DiLeo, Alexis; Kahan, Jeffrey; Kowalski, Matthew;
Lloyd, Mari; Pulcipher, Connie; Thacher, Jill ~

Subject: . Nonconforming Sites and Planning Commission Approval of Site Plans

Importance: High v e

City Planning Commission members: Please read memorandum below from Planning staff.

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Planning Commission
FROM: Matt Kowalski AICP, City Planner
SUBJECT: Nonconforming Sites and Planning Commission Approval of Site Plans

~ DATE:January 14, 2009

Recently, the Planning Commission (PC) recommended approval of three site plans (808 Tappan,
1012 Hill, and 833 East University) for the redevelopment of existing nonconforming buildings. Due -
to the existing nonconformities of the structures, the site plans also required approval by the Zoning
Board of Appeals (ZBA). After PC action, the site plans proceeded to the ZBA to obtain Permission
to Alter Nonconforming Structure and were subsequently approved. Variances were riot required for
these projects because the proposed modifications did not make the structures more nonconforming.

In response to question from the PC, staff has researched the approval process of Planning
Commission and how it relates to approval by ZBA for nonconforming structures. The three sites
above were all conforming for lot area, but the existing structures were nonconforming for side
setbacks, which triggered the ZBA requirement. The PC approval of these. plans did not establish
precedent for ZBA actions because the PC is only approving the proposed modifications and site
improvements subject to ZBA approval. Only the ZBA can grant permission to aiter a nonconforming
building and/or a variance. Any recommendation from the PC does not determine subsequent action
from the ZBA; the ZBA can approve or deny a request regardiess of the recommendation of the PC.
The ZBA action only pertains {o the permission to alter the nonconforming building and/or a variance
(if necessary) and not related structure/site improvements. Furthermore, two of the three structures
mentioned are currently nonconforming for units/lot area and will become conforming after
construction of the approved additions. This is because the total number of units is being reduced to
the number permitted based on lot size.

The conclusions above are based on memos from the City Attorney’s office.as well as Planning Staff
review and research, Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
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)

Jill 8t. John
Planning & Development Services
City of Ann Arbor

email: {stichn@a2qov,org
(734} 794-6267 ext. 42665

14



mailto:fetfonn@a2qov.Qra

Elias, Ag@il

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Miller, Jayne

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 1:04 PM

Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony, Greden, Leigh; Hieﬂje John;
Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten Rapundalo Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Chnstopher
{Council); Teall, Margie

Smith, Colin; Dehring, Jeff; Notarianni, Molly

1/26/09 Agenda ltem DS-9. Farmers Market Master Plan Construction

Mayor and Council, on this evening's agenda is item DS-9 which will approve an amendment to the existing contract with
Beckett & Raeder, appropriation of funds for the project, and revise the total project budget. . Since approval of the Market
Master Plan in 2005, the project has continued to move forward with a some significant changes.

in an effort to assist you in understanding the history of this project, | have attached a chronological summary of the
market expansion and renovation project as well as a descriptive overview of the current construction project and the

original construction project.

Market History
1-09.PDF

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator

City of Amn Arbor
Jmiller@aZgov. org

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)

www. aZgov.org

Please note my new phone number-.
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Market Master Plan Construction Project.

Original Construgtion Project
- The project work was to be- |mplemented inone phase. City.Caundl adopts
Markst Master Plan. Piaféssiorial Services Contractfor design and.construction.document
preparation-was awarded to Beckett & Raeder, Inc. by. Cquncll June 2007,
Work.elements included:
1. Mewr Canter Shigd Strisctures [ncludmgmulh—funmmak aawl!un
2. Reconfiguration.of parkinglotand driveways incluging lighting.and Jandscaplog
3. Use of porous pavers.or pavement, as'budget andfcas:bﬂltyallnw '
4. Evaluation of green, mofpa:eqt[a]
50 Underground storm water management
6. New Signage .
7. Upgradesita existingshied - Iightlng, palnr, a communidation.systern, mifiarstrugtizal repaixs
8:Streetscape Improvements and pedestrian amenitids alqnz&th anid 5th 5.

Funding Sources:

Downtown Development Authority (DDA)

Parks and Recreayion Services - Parks Rehabilitation& Develnpm:nt Millage
. Markest Fund Balznce

Total Construction Project Costs:

$ 296300

$ 345,300
$ 305,500,

$ 947,500

ﬂlrrentcnnstmcunn Prcuet:b-

The pm}ect ws.\l\fe.d|n$0~?muip—phasa¢lmpﬂementa!ﬁ '35 "rhﬁth‘dd}tg -

manag&fundfnghest, Phaseil hega, @gdrgssmg peradestoshiedstr
thatawnrk-dqﬁq eru:le_s wer nﬂﬁ ed)] m‘tﬁe culsﬂns elecmmtsystem
Griginal Wﬂrirelernems.,nd i

1oHew Cem:r Shed Stml:r.um'lndudmg mr.dﬁ-funakmal paviliqn

2. Reconfiguration af parking tan veways Innfudlng I!ghting;end,]and;:apln;

Dukings,

. Useg ;
4 Eva[uatinn nfgrcen reof| po
5o Undexgrgundmtm waterm

| : 15
8 Additlonal. meettngs with publleand applicable, commls:tons
Funding [Sources:
Dﬂwmuwn DwzlupmentAumorny,{DQA)
Rarks 2rd Recreatlon Services » ?arksfﬂeh

Ellltation &, Dﬂelnp{mentM[ll;zg;

Mark:!ﬁund Eataﬂce

Parks and Re::egtlon Servigss.s Pa:ks Ma[ntcnan;:e & Capl!al Im;:ruvemznts Miilage:.
Systems Plannlng~ swn'nwaf‘ec Eund SREToan

Sﬁcrmwa\ar Fund .

Total Cansmlcﬂon PrajestCos ls.-

296;300:
T2

\2,088:032




Elias, Abigail

From: Weinert, Bryan C

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 1:15 PM

To: ; Teall, Margie

Subject: FW: Commercial Recycling Resolution as Approved by A2 City Council on 1/5/09

Hi Margie. lhdpe it isn't too late to add Jay? Thanks.

From:; Jay Uzoigwe

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 11:15 AM

To: Weinert, Bryan C _
Subject: Re: Commercial Recycling Resolution as Approved by A2 City Council on 1/5/09

Helio-

Twill participate with the new committee if it is not too late....
Thanks

Jay

On Thuy, Jan 15, 2009 at 11:12 AM, Weinert, Bryan C <BWeinert@a2gov.org> wrote:
Sorry. Should have sent this earlier. Good work!

Jay Uzoigwe | Facilities Coordinator | Google, Inc. | Ann Arbor | 734-332-6547
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Elias, Abigiii

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2008 2:18 PM '
To: Betsy Price

Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: graffiti

Hi Betsy,

Apropos of your AT&T question, I've contacted Staff and they tell me that pursuant to the proposed ordinance amendment, the City
will.be able to exercise some control over utilities.

The question that has arisen is how the City can recover its clean-up costs when a utility company fails to remove graffiti itself, in
light of the fact that the City cannot place a lien on the property because land is not involved. The answer is that the utility companies
can (and willl) be inveiced just as any other property owner will be invoiced and norinal collection procedures will apply, which the
City uses rontinsly for many costs it incurs.

Finally, with respect to AT&T I gather that post-ordinance the City may have more leverage to obtain payment due to a franchise
agreement and City-issued permits, pursuant fo which AT&T has agreed to clean up graffiti within 72 hours. The ordinance will take -
.effect in 90 days, so after that -- it's open season on them tagged boxes!

[ hope that information is of some use to you, and please do not hesitate to contact me if anything else comes to mind.

Best,

Christopher

From: Betsy Price @

Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 10:07 AM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Couneil); Greden, Loigh
Subjeet: graffiti

gents,

. Thanks for tackling the graffiti issue. Chuck and I noticed a proliferation last spring, especially on the AT&T boxes(?- the BIG tan
boxes erected between sidewalks and roads and on alley utility posts).

I called the city and was referred to the city staff member who deals with signs (p0551bly Tom Berrenger?) who told me AT&T was
responsible for clean-up, and that he would contact them. When nothing was done, 1 called again, and had the same conversation with
Tom. Chuck then bought a product labeled in Spanish "graffitioremovar” (or something similar) , and figured he had the right

stuff. He cleaned the boxes across Olivia from us. I talked to a policeman at the city desk, thinking this might not have been our right
to do. He encouraged us to continue calling. End of story.

As the issue develops, it might fielp to make clear to AT&T that it is their responmbihty to keep these unattractive boxes as
inconspicuous as possible by cleaning off the graffiti. I think that there are also producis available that can make surfaces less,
receptive to graffiti.

thanks,

Betsy
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Elias, Abigail

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: - Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:23 PM
To: Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue
Ce: Higgins, Marcia; Hieftje, John
Subject: FW: snow removal

I have explained to Todd that we wouldn't be making any money on snow rémoval, and that we
probably don't have the staff anyhow. But he raises the same issues T am hearing frequently
regarding snow in right-of-ways, partlcularly in bike lanes. I do think we need to address
this soon. Thanks.

-Margie

----- Original Message-—__o

From: Todd Hubbard

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2002 9:08 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: snow removal

Margie,

Thanks for your “detective" work on the suspected drug house on White St. I appreciate your
response and feel the. city is handling the situation appropriately.

Having met with E£1i Cooper during the non-motorized transportation planning session in the
fall, I feel the city is taking the right steps to transform itself heading into the future.

BUT, the snow removal in the bike lanes and sidewalks is horrible. I cannot walk in any

direction from White / Granger without encounterlng home owners / rental properties that just
don't shovel their sidewalks. I know there is a “system™ ip place to call and report these
residents that are not complying with city code, but it doesn't seem to be working. I don't
think the city needs to be militant, but with the property tax base shrinking (Pfizer), it
seems that an opportunity exists to improve pedestrian travel and generate income at the same
time (this concept could also apply to properties

that leave excessive amounts of "trash" lying around their yards)

Basically, after a certain time period following a significant snow fall a non-compliant
sidewalk will be cleared (by the city or private

contractor) and billed to the property owner. Those not capable of clearing their sidewalks
(elderly or disabled) could be assisted by neighbors.

I'm not sure what to do with the bike lanes, but the city of Boulder, CO clears the bike
lanes before lanes of traffic.. It seems that certain main arteries (State, Packard, Liberty,
etc) need to have special attention to make it safe for those commuting by bicycle year
round.

please let me know if there is anything additional I qén do to help out with this cause.
Thanks,

Todd Hubbard
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Elias, Abigail

From: : Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:29 PM
To: : Harrison, Venita; Higgins, Marcia
Ce: McCormick, Sue

Subject:. RE: Barricades - Public Events

Thanks Venita. My responses are listed below, -Margie

From: Harrison, Venita

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:04 AM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Cc: McCarmick, Sue ‘
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

- much.

Jan 21st 3:30pm-5:30pm Yes.

Jan 26th 1-5pm No

Jan 27th 8-9am Yes (until 8:55) or 4pm-5pm (probably not)
Jan 28th 8-4:30pm (8-3:30, yes.)

Jan 30th 8-4:30pm (8-3, yes.)

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 5:20 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Harrison, Venita

Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events

January 22 at & p.m will work just fine for me. Thanks for your help.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Wed 1/14/2009 3:44 PM

To: Harrison, Venita; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events

What about a 5:00 meeting on Viledngs'day or Thursday next week?

From: Harrison, Venita
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 10:38 AM
19




To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events

'Sue would like a meeting to discuss the use of barricades at cify events. Can you please
provide me with a few upcoming days and times for this meeting? If it becomes difficult
to schedule, perhaps we can conference onhe of you in for this meeting.

From: Higgjns, Marcia

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 10:07 AM

To:  Selvig, Beverly J; Harrison, Venita

Subject: Dedined: Baricades - Public Events

When: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Tlr“ne (US & Canada).

Where: Sue's Office

I can't make a middle of the afternoon meeting.
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 Elias, Abigail

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:47 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Ce: *City Council Members (All); McCormick, Sue; Dempkowski, Angela A
‘Subject: FW: Snow Removal Plea

Attachmenis: image001.jpg

Marcia,

Following is staff's response to the questions you roised last week regarding cul-de-sacs, establishing order of
snow plowing, and extra snow at intersections of majors and neighborhood streets,

Roger
734-794-6110

rfraser@aZgov.org

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:28 PM
To: fFraser, Roger

Subject: FW: Snow Removal Plea

After significant discussion with Karla and Kirk, we offer the following:

The December-19th snow event occurred on a Friday and the January 10th event accurred on a Saturday. As we are
able to begin wark on the local streets, our first priority would be the sections that have recycling'and refuse coltection on
Monday, so these events were approached similarly. Other factors we consider are when routes are completed near

a shift change (i.e. we'll draw work closer to the building fo reduce lost travel time), rush hours (we may pull off majors and

~ work more locally) and availability of shared equipment among other work areas in Field Operations such as the”

emergency situation desctibed below,

Speaking with Kirk, cul-de-sacs are last to be done for two reasons that are related. One - we service cul-de-sacs with a
dump truck first to clear one lane through and them go back with pick-up trucks to do the more detailed work (i.e. pushing
the snow into the r-o-w lawn extension). Secondly - There are nearly 275 similarly configured situations and because of
the tremendous effort to clear these and since cul-de-sacs affect the least amount of pecple for the effort, they come last.
it's the biggest bang approach - where we can provide the greatest benefit for the least effort, we go there first

Kirk also mentioned that Marcia inquired about why we go info Waldenwoods and Foxfire (both areas with cul-de-sacs)
quicker than other areas. This is due to the fact that those areas (Waldenwoods and Foxfire) are assigned to ulilities staff
that utilize a different type of equipment. Basically, those neighborhoods do not have much of a need for the larger trucks.
The exception to their being done early will be when Utilities is responding to water system emergencies such as main
breaks, etc. in which case they will get cleared much later in the process.

~ With regards to the plowing of major strests clogging the entry to residential side streets; unavoidably we do create this

ridge which can be substantial depending on the snow volume. The ridges that we create along the majors

are a problem caused by the majors first requiring initial clearing and then additional detail work to push the edges back
and maintain a lane width. We understand that the situation that Marcia describes was people getting stuck in such a
ridge after the side street had already heen cleared and we placed another ridge across the intersection mouth. In this
case, we had returned to clear drifting snow on the major road, buta similar circumstance could occur with the plowing of
major sfreets prior to clearing residentials.
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While we would hope that the weather circumstance with heavy snows and winds that we have experienced recently
would not occur frequently, changing the way we approach this will be with diversion or redeployment of equipment and
staff from another priority effort. The consequence of doing that will need to be evaluated in each circumstance, but we
have made note of this to consider during severe storm recovery sifuations.

From: Fraser, Roger
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 3:39 PM

To: McCormick, Sue

Please prepare a response for me to share with Council.

Roger
734-794-6110
rfraser@a2gov.org

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 3:34 PM
To: Fraser, Roger; Teall, Margia

Cc: McCormick, Sue

Subject: RE: Snow Remaval Plea

Roger,

Last week at the council retreat I spent sometime w/ Kurt Pennington concerning what is the criteria on what residential areas are
plowed first. For years I have had to explain to 4th Ward constituents in cul de sacs that indeed they will be the last to be plowed
based on snow plowing criteria. In both snow events (12/19 and {/10) the exact same residential areas were plowed first and I
questioned what was the criteria, so Kuﬁ pulled up a map and the response was these neighborhoods are fuil of cul de sacs and take a
lot of time for us to clear them.

I would like a clear understanding of what is the criteria that we use to determine who gets plowed. In storms over 5 to 6 inches
residential streets off of main roads (that we spend hours on beautification} become impossible to enter from the main road because its
access is clogged with 12 inches of impacted snow. I personally and with other drivers who stopped and helped assisted many of the
drivers to get into their sfreets... this happened all up and down Stadium on both days. As more people are moving away from larger
cars, what are our plans to deal with this issue.

I'd like to have work session to understand it. I believe innich Yike the Isaf collection schedule that this criteria needs to be reviewed
and updated. This is not a service the city does well.

Thanks,
Marcia
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From: Fraser,-Roger

Sent: Fri 1/16/2009 2:45 PM

Ta: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; Wondrash, Lisa; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Crawford, Tom; Jones, Barnett; McCormick, Sue;
Miller, Jayne; Wilkerson, Robyn

Subject: Snow Removal Plea

éouncil:

In anticipation of additional snow accumulations this weekend, we are beginning a campaign asking residents in the
270+ cul-de-sacs in the City to remove their cars from the streets this weekend. Given the volumes of persistent
snow, with no breaks in the sub-freezing temperatures, we are having particular problems moving and storing snow
in cul-de-sacs. In numerous areas, cars have been unmoved for extended periods, limiting the places where we can
pile snow and producing complaints from thase property owners where snow piles are accumulating, In some cul-de-
sacs, the circumstances are difficult enough that we may be forced to leave some places unplowed until cars are
moved. Whether or not we get the snow forecast for this weekend, we will have staff working on clean-up in cul-
de-sacs. '

We considered using the language of our snow emergency ordinance. Unforfunately, the snow emergency
ordinance, which allows for odd-even parking restrictions, does not contemplate most cul-de-sacs in which the
houses are numbered sequentially. Thus, for this weekend, we are making a plea for voluntary compliance. Notices
are going to the various electronic and printed media, as well as to our e-mailing list of neighborhood group
contacts,

Roger Fraser

City Administrator
City of Ann Arbor
Office: (734) 794-6110
Fax: (734) 994-8297

E-mail: rfraser@aqov.org
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Naud, Matthew

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:49 PM .

dalea@ewashtenaw.org; David Stead (E-mail); David Wright: (dawdw@ecocenter org);
Nystuen, Gwen (PACY); graham Hohnke, Carsten;

john_german@ahm. honda.com, 1l lean (E-mail); summert_
Teall, Margie; Valerie Str’assberg '
Meeting remindet - thursday 7pm oar conference room

image02.jpy

We are scheduled for a work session on the 6th floor.

Please confirm your attendance with me - thanks '

PLEASE NOTE NEW CITY PHONE NUUMBER

Matthew Naud

Environmental Coordinator
Agsistant Emergency Manager
mnaud@a2gov.org

734.794.6430 x43712

www.a2gov.org/green

Please sign up for Ehviromne,ntal or other city email updates at www.a2gov.org

_Please visit the State of Our Environment Report at www.a2gov.org/soe
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Eiias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:45 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Harrison, Venita

Cc: McCormick, Sue; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: : RE: Barricades - Public Events

My responses foliow Margie's and if we can haold it at the Wheeler Center that wilf make these times work far me.

i ?

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tue 1/20/2009 2:28 PM

To: Harrison, Venita; Higgins, Marcia
Cc: McCormick, Sue

Subject: RE: Barr(cades Public Events

Thanks Venita. My responses are listed below -Margie

- From: Harrison, Venita
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

Subject; RE: Barricades - Public Events

I cannot make the 22nd work for City staff. Please review the following and indicate your best
availability. Attendees will include Sue, Marti Praschan (Finance Manager) and Karla Henderson. Thanks so
much.

Jan21st 3:30pm-5:30pm Yes. NO

Jan 26th 1-5pm No

Jan 27th 8-9am Yes (until 8:55), Yes if at te Wheeler Center or 4pm-5pm (probably not)NO
Jan 28th 8-4:30pm (8-3:30, yes.) Noon at the Wheeler Center

Jan 30th 8-4:30pm (8-3, yes.) Noon at the Wheeler Center

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 5:20 PM
- To: Teall, Margie; Harrison, Venita

Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events

January 22 at 5 p.m will work just fine for me. Thanks for your help.
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From: Teall, Margie ' |
Sent: Wed 1/14/2009 3:44 PM :
To: Harrison, Venita; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events \

What about a 5:00 meeting on Wednesday or Thursday next week? -

From: Harrisan, Venita

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 10:38 AM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie : “

Subject: RE: Barricades - Public Events !

Sue would like a meeting to discuss the use of barricades at city events. Can you please
provide me with a few upcoting days and times for this meeting? If it becomes difficult
to schedule, perhaps we can conference one of you in for this meeting.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 10:07 AM
To: Selvig, Beverly J; Harrfson, Venita o ‘
Susjed: Declined: Barricades - Public Events ‘
When: Tuesday, January 20{, 2009 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (GMT—OS:OD) Eastern Time (US & Capada). 1

Where: Sue's Office

| can't make a middle of the afternoon meeting..
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Elias, Aﬁgail

From: Teall, Margie .

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2008 3:00 PM

To: Larcom, Kristen -

Ce: 'Greden Leigh R."; Hohnke, Carsten; Taylor, Chnstopher {Council); Postema, Stephen

Subject: RE: Graffftr

Thanks Kiisten. | think that “covers” it!l -Margie

Fromi: Larcom, Kristen

Sent: Tuesday, Januvary 20, 2009 2:47 PM

To: Teall, Margie

Cc: 'Greden, Leigh R."; Hohnke, Carsten; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Postema, Stephen
Subject: RE: Graffiti .

Importance: High

Margie;
| have drafted some language for you to infroduce on the floor (attached). Let me know what you think.

Regarding the 6 month review, my suggestion is that you state on the floor that Council requests a report from staff 6
months after the effective date of the ordinance, and ask the Administrator if he would like this to be brought by formal
resolution at the next meeting or whether a formal resolution is unnecessary.

Kristen

From: Teall, Margie

" Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:50 AM

To! Larcom, Kristen; Postema, Stephen

Cc: Greden, Leigh R.; Hohnke, Carsten, Taylor, Christopher {Council)

Subject: Graffiti

Hi Kristen and Stephen:

Two things: “

We have heard from several business owners with concerns that “covering” graffiti shoulld be included in the ordinance, as
well as “removal”. Could you draft the language to add the covering of graffiti to the ordinance, or would you rather that |.
suggest something from the floor tonight? Alsc, we would like to formally direct the administrator to bring this back to
Council for a review, 6 months after it is put into effect. | don't see a resolution attached, and I'm nof sure how to do this.
Thanks!

-Margie
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Elias, Abigail

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recuirence:
Meeting Status:

Organizér:
Required Attendees:

Updated: Barricades - Public Events
Wheeler Center Conf Rm

Wed 1/28/2009 12:00 PM
Wed 1/28/2009 1:00 PM

{none)
Accepted

McCormick, Sue
McCormick, Sue; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Praschan, Marti: Henderson, Karla

Discussion on use of barricades at city events,

~**Karla, can you please reserve a conf room for this meeting? Thank you.

28




Elias, Ab&;ail

From: Carsten Hohnke [carsten@westpole.cam]

Sent: ' Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:04 PM
To: Tom Whitaker; fifthavenuecommunities
Ce: Anglin, Mike

Subject: Re: Question re On Going Discussions

"I think we need Mike and Carsten to weigh in on this, too.”
Alex, Tom,
I'm just seeing this now.

Procedurally, any no vote may move to re-open a vote at (and only at) the immediately
succeeding meeting. A successful motion would require six votes,

My feeling is that, in order to muster a majority to re-open, we would need to hear -from a
convincing consensus of the stakeholders that they would consider this a friendly motion.

Obviously the timing is challenging, but if you're agreed, and I can be of any help, you can
always reach me on my cell phone at (734) 276-3681.

-- Carsten

Tom Whitaker wrote:
Thanks, Alex.
I think had this point been made the first time you met with the
group, we could have had more conversation with Carsten, Mike, and
other council members in order to get their assurances, too. Maybe
even some kind of up-front agreement. I will go- ahead and forward
your explanation to the group (via cc of this message), but I think we
need Mike and Carsten to weigh in on this, too.

v
*Germantown Group: Please only reply to the Germantown Neighbors
address or just me if you -prefer. I will consolidate the opinions and
respond with the group consensus. Thanks!*

Alex, there are a few points you should probably clarfiy in the meantime:

1. If you are going ahead and submitting the R4AC, are there not soifie
pretty hefty fees associated with this, too? Maybe not as much as
City Place, but it seems this would be money down the drain, if we
eventually agree on something else.

2. The new concept you've proposed, which so far has only been
discussed in theory, is radically different from City Place, and
includes preserving a large portion of the existing houses and the
basic streetscape. HWon't Council need input from Planning Staff
before voting on, the revised plan? We as neighbors might be able to
point at pictures and say we like or don't like, but we aren't
professional planners. We wouldn't know for sure if the resulting
proposal is best classified as an R4C with varlances, an R4C planned
project, a PUD, or whatever. .

VOV VYV VVVVVVVY VY VYV Y VYV YV VY VY VYY VY Y Y Y

3. If we fail to agree on a PUD or planned praject and you revert to
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the R4C, would you be willing to at least take some suggestlons from
the neighbors for improving this design?

If we move forward, I think we’'ll need to try and be a lot more clear
about our positions so that we can avoid these misunderstandings. I
remain hopeful that something far greater can still be achieved here
if we all work together, but there are a lot of trust issues that need
to be overcome. Perhaps it would be best to involve a professional
mediator--at least at first--so that we can work on building a better
working relationship and to make sure that points that need to be
made, are made.

one thing I know the group will want to see, for certain, is the
entire site plan and development agreement fleshed out before Council
votes on it. Not an incomplete, draft agreement like last time.

Despite the roller coaster ride, I do want to express my appreciation
for your willingness to keep the neighbors engaged.

Tom W.

On Man, Jan 19, 2809 at 2:04 PM, fifthavenuecommunities
«fifthavenuecommunities@gmail.com
<mailto:fifthavenuecommunities@gmail.com>> wrote:

Tom:
Thank you for your comments.

Here is the issue. Assuming a product and agreement does come from
the discussions between the neighbors and myself, to start all
over again with a new application would mean that I would have to
pay all the fees again, pay for all the engineers, consultants,
architect, etc. to reappear again, a very costly and time
consuming undertaking. I have already spent two years on this
process and starting all over again is not something that I
willing to do knowing what all the costs involved would be to
start all over again from the beginning. There is no chance
whatsoever that council would approve something that did not have
support from the neighbors, so the original proposal is a dead
issue. If we as a group can't come to an agreement, nothing would
be lost other than the tine we spent working together. This is not
a backdoor strategy for bringing back City Place as it was
preV1ously submitted. Nor was it ever intended to be. All this
does is give us the opportunity to continue with our discussions
and I apologize if I did not express this clearly enough when I
mentioned the time crunch issue. And certainly Mike or whomever
could be a facilitator going forward, but if the window of
opportunity is to be left open, then Mike and/or Carsten {(or any
no vote) was suggested as one(s) who could assist in this
endeavor., I understand that some may be nervous or uncomfortable
in reopening City Place, but the purpose is to be able to continue
with discussions to see if we can come up with a project that
makes everyone happy, not to resurrect the previously submitted
proposal. This is why I had hoped to have an initial meeting last

30



mailto:fifthavenuecommunities(SIgmail.com

VV VY VYYVYVVYVVY VY VYV VVYVYYYVYVYVYVYVYYYYYVYYNYVYYY VYV VYV VYVYYVYVYMYNVY VY YY Y Y YV Y

week with Brad in attendance so we could show you what could be
done. Sp if we don't come up with an agreement in a reasonable
amount of time while the R4AC plans are going through the process,
then the issue is dead.

I hope that I have dispelled your suspicions that this is a
backdoor strategy for bringing back City Place as it was. It is not.

Let me know what other questions or concderns you may have that I
can address. .

Alex

On Sun, Jan 18, 20089 at 8:59 PM, Tom Whitaker

M‘(mailto* wrote:

Alex:

I was not aware that design discussions with the neighbors
would involve reopening City Place on the council agenda.
This is going to make the neighbors very nervaous and
uncomfortable. We all thought this was dead and behind us and .
that your recent overtures were based in finding common ground
for moving forward. You did mention a time crunch, but I
don't believe you ever fully explained the reason behind it.

I mentioned how long it can take to get plans through the City
approval process--meaning from our perspective, we had many
weeks to potentially have discussions while your R4C plans
went through the process.

I'm afraid this Council maneuver will just raise suspicions
that this'is a backdoor strategy for bringing back City Place
as it was, and I can't agree to support this without approval
of the group (as with any issue). When you said you were
going to contact Mike, it was for the purpose of asking him to
act as a facilitator 1n our discussions g01ng forward.

The Germantown Neighborhood Assoc1at10n d1d meet today, and
after much discussion, agreed to meet with you and your
architect on Wednesday. You'll now need to explain to the
group why you think this previval of City Place by Council is a
necessary prerequisite to having discussions about alternative
designs for your project on South Fifth Ave. I don't think
anyone is going to like the idéa of giving Council another
crack at this--who knows what might happen? Why can't the
product -of the discussions between you and the neighbors, if
something does indeed come from them, be resubmltted as a new
application?

It would be best if you responded by email so that this can be
forwarded easily to the group members for thelr review.
Thanks. .

Tom
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<fifthavenuecommunities@gmail.com
<mailto:fifthavenuecommunities@gmail.com>> wrote:
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Mike, Carsten,

Based on the various comments, questions, and suggestions
that were made at the meeting that I attended last week at
Tom and Martha Luczak's house, I have been working with
Brad Moore, our architect, to see haw we could incorporate
these suggestions. Brad and I had been tentatively
scheduled to meet with the group this past Wednesday
evening, but unfortunately the group was not able to meet.
We are teptatively re-scheduled to meet again on Wednesday

January the 21st which.is the earliest that we can all meet.

I did meet with Tom Whitaker yesterday afternoon and
showed him an elevation (actually one of several ideas
that Brad has been working on)} that shortens the building
height and incorporates the street scape. But the problem
is that we are all running out of time, so here is the
dilemma: based on our ongoing discussions and the plan
revisions that are occurring, it would be in all parties’
best interests to continue with these discussions. Thus
City Place would need to be reopened at the Tuesday
meeting (I have been told that it would have to be brought
up at the next following council meeting) and then tabled
by council to a future date for further discussion. This
would then give everyone an opportunity to see what can be
done as Brad would be at the next meeting. He can
literally create sketches while everyone is there (as they
say, a picture is worth a thousand words).This could
become a good example of how neighbors working with a
developer can have positive results.and that everyons
benefits from working together. We want to keep the door
open and need the time to continue with our meetings.

The suggestion was made that you and/or Carsten would be
the appropriate council member(s) to raise the question
(any no vote can raise the question), thus giving all
parties the time for further and meaningful discussions.
If everyone involved can't come to a resclution that all
can live with, then the project-is dead and we continue
proceeding with our other option.

Thank You,

Alex de Parry

President

Ann Arbor Builders, Inc.
Fifth Avenue Communities
483 South Fifth Avenue
Ann Arbor, MI 48104
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734 761 899¢ {office)
734 761 4885 (fax)

Alex de Parry

Prasident )

Ann Arbor Builders, Inc.
Fifth Avenue Communities
483 South Fifth Avenue
Ann Arbor, MI 48184

734 761 8950 {office)
734 761 4885 (fax)
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Carsten Hohnke
West Pole, Inc.

C: (734) 276-3681
E:

W: www.westpole.com
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:

Cec:
Subject:

Colleagues:

Smith, Sandi

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:03 PM

*City Council Members (All)

Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Pollay, Susan
meeting to update us on the parking structure

I would like to invite you alf to join me in a meeting with Mike Ortlieb from Carl Walker Inc, the engineers designing the
underground structure on S Fifth Ave. Although | participated early on in the project, | have not kept up with the design
team. Before this comes to Council, | want to hear where the project is now. | also want to investigate the ideas about
what could be built on top of the structure and the possibifities for cost savings.

The meeting will be this Friday, January 23 at 3 pm, at the DDA office.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council

First Ward
734-302-3011
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Elias, Alﬂggii

From: City Admlnlstrator s Office

Sent: : Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:18 PM
To: *All Employees

Subject: - FW: Today's A2 News Notes
importance: High

2 news
¥ notes

ksapmg s:!y of Ann Arlor amp!ayaas eonngsied

Find A2 News Nofes and so much more on A2 Central, http:/fa2central.

Please print and post for employees without regular access to e-mail.

Issue 60, Tuesday, Jan. 20, 2009

News you need now

A2 News Quarterly to prowde update on budget-plannmg process The 42 News Quarterly will be
available Friday, Jan. 23. Included in this latest issue is an update on the city’s budget-plannihg process, to
which many city employees are sharing their innovative ideas via the A2 Central discussion board
(http://a2eentral/Lists/Budget%20Discussion%20F Y2010%20%20201 1/Allltems.aspx).

The staff newsletter will be distributed with paychecks/statements, or if you have elected to go paperless via
UltiP1o, be sure to pick one up from your unit mailbox or reception area. You can also read the Quarferly on A2
Central beginning on Friday (http://a2web:8181/Web%20Pages/A2%20News%20Quarterly%o20Archive.aspx).

Login to UltiPro to view W2 forms (+ more) Please make sute your name and address appear correcﬂy(
on your paycheck/UltiPro. This is the address where payroll will send your W2 this month.

If you are unable to login to UltiPro employee self-service Web page, please follow the instructions below.
e Go to www.infersourcing.com :

Enter your User Name and Password

Click the Login button

If you are still unable to login, enter an ITSD helpdesk ticket by clicking on the “HelpDesk” tab on
A2Central.

----------------

A Closer LOOk Ann Arbor Mumclpal Center The néw Ann Arbor Municipal Center project will
bring about many changes for City Hall visitors and employees The fourth issue of the special newsletter, Ann
Arbor Municipal Center: A Closer Look, is now available to help keep all staff informed of project news,

including upcoming unit relocations, installation of a temporary City Hall entrance, etc. Each issue is posted on
A2 Central at .
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~ hitpi//a2web: 8181/Ann%ZOArbor%ZOMumclpal%ZOCenter%QOA%ZOCloser%2OLook%ZONewslette/Fonns/A
[itetns.aspx.
In addition to the project newsletters, the project Web page, www, aZgov.org/court-police-facility, also features
updatfes for the general public. You can sign up to receive e-mail notifications when this Web page is updated
(go to the page, and click on the red envelope to subscribe).

Kudos to grant recipients Entries submitted for the 2009 Customer Service Improvement Grant
identified a variety of new, innovative ways to improve City of Ann Arbor customer experiences. Staff put forth
tremendous creativity and consideration into their ideas, and thanks go to all the applicants for taking the time
to apply and for recognizing additional ways to improve the city’s customer service efforts. Watch for these
ideas to be implemented before the end of June!

The 2009 Customer Service Improvement Grant recipients ate:

Safety services, police: Post-It notes to raise theft awareness

Financial services, assessor’s office: Document scanning/online project
Community services, Cobblestone Farm: Event signage

Community services, Fuller Park: Day camp “Private Eye” book
Community services, Senior Center: Signage

Public services, Airport: Noise abatement marketing

Community services, planning and development: Historic homes energy efficiency brochures
Administration, communications/CSA: Laminating machine
Community services, Farmer’s Market: Buyer’s guide brochure
Financial services, parking referees: Parking program marketing

* & @ & 5 & 2 & o »

Congratulations to this group; and appreciation is also extended to grant-selection committee members,
Stephanie Julian, Cheryl Saam, Joanna Satterlee, Nancy Stone, Spring Tremaine and Lisa Wondrash. What
ideas will you submit for the next Customer Service Improvement Grant program? It’s not too early to take
note!

Reminders for new phone system As the city nears completion of the new phone system

transition, here are some f{riendly reminders to help provide you with answers and support.

s All phone system issues should be reported via an ITSU helpdesk ticket. Open your Internet browser and
type htip://helpdesk or call the new helpdesk phone line: from a new phone, dial 4-5500 / or when dialing .
from an old phone: 4-1835, extension 45500

¢ When entering tickets or reporting problems, please include your phone number and a detailed descrlptlon
of the problem (include date, time, etc.).

e Training material is posted at A2 Central for easy reference:
http://a2central/ Web%20Pages/New%20Citywide%20Phone%208vstem.aspx.

¢ Insiructions on howto dial on the new system is also posted on this project page of A2 Central.

Please make use of these resources to help you navigate your way through the system. Thanks to all for your
patience.

4

Introducing A2 Commute Benefits Since April 2008, the getDowntown Program

(www.gefdowntown.org) has been working with the City of Ann Arbor to understand the commuting needs of
downtown city employees. Surveys were conducted, and several city employees provided feedback at focus

groups.
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And now, thanks to the efforts of city staff, A2 Commute Benefits is ready to launch! Come to the kick-off
event next Wednesday, Jan, 28, from 7:30 to 8:30 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. on the first floors of
City Hall and the City Center Building, Stop by for fun, prizes and to receive commute benefits information.
Activities will include the Floor vs. Floor Competition: Take the A2 Commute Benefits Team Quiz and your
floor could be crowned A2 Commute Benefits Champion; and an opportunity to Take the Pledge and commit to
fry to walk, bike, bus etc. to work at least twice this year! Geta free pen from getDowntown when you take the
pledge.

A2 Commute Benefits will provide city employees with information, resources, events and incentives to
encourage employees to consider walking, biking, busing or carpooling to work. ZIP code parties, the
Commuter Challenge and more events will be held in February and March.

Visit the A2 Commute Benefits program Web page on A2 Central for details, including a photo of our city staff
‘program ambassadors: http://a2central/Web%20Pages/A2%20Commute%20Benefits.aspx

Personnel updates This 42 News Notes section provides updates to help keep all staff in the loop

regarding personnel changes.

» Steve Bartha is on board as a management assistant in community services and Freedom of Informatmn Act
coordinator: He worked for the city manager in Farmington, Conn., and also taught in the Teach for
Amnerica Program in Baton Rouge, La. Steve’s office is on the sixth floor of City Hall.

Retirement system report now available The Ann Arbor Employees Retirement System
Summary Annual Report to Participants is now available. Visit the A2 Central tools and resources page at
http://a2central/Tools.aspx.

Future of A2 Central 1t has been six months since A2 Central came online; replacing ACE Web as the
intranet portal for city employees. A2 Central, like its predecessor, features city policies, benefits data and
conference room calendars, but, unlike ACE, also provides opportunities for information sharing through the
employeé calendar, discussion boards, image gallery and classifieds.

As the communications and information technology service units look to make A2 Central even more user-
friendly and valuable for staff, your input is needed. Please prov1de your feedback (see some thought-starters .
below), and also whether you may be interested in participating in a focus group to discuss the next phase of A2
Central. Send your feedback and/or focus group interest to jesatterlee@a2gov.org by Wednesday, Feb. 4 for
consideration during the planning for upcoming enhancements to A2 Cenfral.

Thought-starters:

» [sthere a need to better arrange/orgamze mformauon throughout the site to make it easier to find? If so,
how?

"o What’s missing? What other features and resources would be valuable to city employeesV

As noted at its launch, A2 Central will continue to grow and evolve; and your mput is important to this process
(by Feb. 4 and beyond)

A2 City News The winter issue of the city’s resident newsletter, 42 City News, will appear as an insert in
this Sunday’s 4nn Arbor News (Jan. 25). The newsletter will also be posted next week to the 4nn Arbor News’
Web site as well as to

www.a2goy,org/ governmentlcrgg adnnmstratlon/commumcatlons0fﬁce/Pages/AZCltyNeWSRemdentNewsIetter

aspx. Pick up a newspaper or check it out online!
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Bowling tournament Register your team today for the seventh annual Ann Arbor Employee Association
. Bowling Tournament on Friday, Feb. 20. The registration form is posted on A2 Central (http://aZcentral). Space
is limited for this popular event, so don’t delay!

Getting noticed The City of Ann Arbor has again received recognition for an energy-saving initiative,
ElechicTV is airing an online feature about the city’s use of LED lighting. Check it out at
http:/felectrictv.net/Video-Library/Edition--11/Bang-for-your-Buck.aspx.

Stay informed! Recent City of Ann Arbor news is featured on the www.a2gov.org "News" page. A recent
posting includes:

* Public meetings to review proposed management plan for Huron River

Important dates: (Remember to check the city's Web site, Tree Town Log, the online calendar and the

employee calendar on A2 Central — for MANY more events and details: www.a2gov.org/calendar)

o Tuesday, Jan. 20, 7 p.m. — City Council Meeting

» Friday, Jan. 23 — A2 News Quarterly staff newsletter available (see related article above)

¢ Sunday, Jaun. 25 — A2 City News resident newsletter appears in Ann Arbor News (see related article
above)

e Wednesday, Jan. 28, 7:30 — 8:30 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. — 1:30 p.m. — A2 Commute Benefits Kick-off
Event (see related artlcle above)

o Wednesday, Feb. 4 — Provide your A2 Central feedback for upcoming enhancements (see related article
above)

Do you have something to share with all city of Ann Arbor employees? E-mail your article,
idea, anhouncement — or feedback! — to jesatteriee@a2dgov.org one week in advance of the

next issue of A2 News Notes, scheduled for Tuesday, Feb. 3. Thanks for reading ... and for
contributing!
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Elias, Abigail

From:  Hieftje, John

. Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:22 PM
To: Fraser, Roger '
Subject: RE:sacold......ccooeviiincnienane
Thar'iks.!

From: Fraset, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 11:45 AM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: FW: 50 Cold....comvieaniiiiiiniriinenseen,

fyi

Roger
734-794-6110
rfraser@a2gov.org

From: Lloyd, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 12:37 PM

To: Briere, Sabra; Miller, Jayne

Cc: Hall, Jennifer; Fraser, Roger

Subject: RE: 50 €Ol ..rvvvriicicininicennininnian,

In response to the original e-mail an this matter, we made contact with Mr. Jensen to arrange a convenient time for an
inspection. In response to our cantact and offer to follow up on his complaint, Mr. Jensen stated, "l don't want o be
victimized by my landlord”. Mr. Jensen also stated, " | really am afraid of retaliation”. As a resuit, rental housing staff:
performed an informal inspection on January 12, 2008 just to be sure and found no oufstanding health and safety
violations. Upon receiving the January 15, e-mail below, a rental housing inspector again visited the site. This time we
entered Mr. Jensen's unit and used a temperature probe to check temperature readings. The results of the inspection
showed temperature readings in Mr. Jensen's unit to be 71, 70 and 72 degrees throughout the unit. The readings found
were well within code and comfort levels and therefore no additional action will be taken. However, during the inspection,
a broken latch on the window was discovered and the inspector went with Mr. Jensen to the Courthouse Square office
and put in a work order fo get it repaired. We have noted this in Tracklt and will foliow up to ensure it has been installed
correctly. ‘

At this time we are unaware of any further violations warranting additional inspections. Of course if we do receive
additional complaints we will follow up as per usual. | hope this helps to provide you with the information you need.

Mark D, Lioyd
Planning and Development Services Manager
- City of Ann Arbor, Mi .
vox: (734) 794-6200 ext. 42606
fax: (734) 994-2798

*note new phone numpber
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From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 1:44 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Hall, Jennlfer, Fraser, Roger
Subject: FW: S0 €Ol ivvvverrivireinnniserecnnrennar

Dear Jayne,

| keep getting complaints about Courthouse Square. I'm ceriain i'm not the only member of Council to be getting these
complaints.

Recently (January 5) there was a flurry of correspondence regarding maintenance of the building. Mark responded with
the following:

Courthouse Square is a former hotel that was converted into a 116 unit apartment building some years ago. As an apartment building,
it's part of the Cify's Rental Housing Inspection Program and is inspected on a routine schedule every 30 months. We conducted our
last full inspection of the building on June 16, 17 and 18, 2008. At the conclusion of the inspeciion the inspector provided the
management representative a copy of all inspection notices identifying the unit and corresponding violations. As with any apartment
building this size, there were a number of generally minor code violations such as overuse of extension cords, damaged or missing
bath and kitchen tiles, water stains, loose toilets and exhaust fans not venting properly. There were no significant life safety items cited
during the three day inspection. In addition to the inspection notice provided to the management representative, there were 13 lotters
given to individual tenants regarding improper sanitation and access, Landlords and tenants are given a reasonable amount of time to
make corrections to violations cited during the inspection. Once they are complete, they are required to contact our office to re-
schedule another inspection so we can make sure all the items are addressed and repaired properly. According to our records,
Courthouse Square has not contacted us or scheduled a follow-up visit.

Historically, we receive four or five complaints from tenants of the Courthouse Square per year regarding conceins associated with the
overall facility or a particular unit. Upon receiving such a complaint, and depending upon the nature' of the concerns, we contact the
individual immediately and schedule an inspection within five working days. As a follow up to this matter, staff will be treating the ¢-
mail below from Mr. Jensen as a complaint, will contact Mr. Jensen today and will schedule an investigatory inspection within the
next five working days.

As & point of interest... whenever life safety violations are discovered during an inspection, the City tequires that these matters bo
addressed immediately. A re-inspection is scheduled by the inspector at the time the life safety violation is noticed and followed up on
to ensure corrective measures are taken.

[ don't know whether the complaints I'm getting are valid -- but I'd assume they are. | hate to think of anyone sitting in the
cold foday ~- as Mr. Jensen reports. | would like to know what the outcome of Mark's investigation was, and what can be
done about the situation.

Thank you,

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councifmember
(734)995-3518 .
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

Fram: paul jensen (EKRERAT
Sent: Thu 1/15/2009 1: 16 PM

To: Briere, Sabra )

Subject: 50 ol

no heat its zero degrees and the windows leak like water over falls
the building know as courthouse sq is untenable and dangerous

hﬁpz/lww.ﬁrstce;ntrum.com/
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Elias, Abiggil

From: Henderson, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:24 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council); Fraser, Roger

Ce: McCormick, Sue; Greden, Leigh; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: - RE: The Rock, apropos of 1-20 meeting

Chris,

We have not had to go to the rock this year as we were replacing the sidewalks and handicap
ramps so it has not been accessible. Last year we spent $2,662 for 2 visits (painting) and
24 visits to check to make sure that there was no vandalism.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Karla

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Monday, DJanuary 19, 2089 9:44 PM

! To: Fraser, Roger ,

Cc: McCormick, Sue; Henderson, Karla; Greden, Leigh; Dempkowski, Angela A
- Subject: The Rock, apropos of 1-20 meeting

Hi all,

Can someone please provide an estimate of how much City money is spent/allocated on Rock-
related maintenance and cleanup.

Many thanks,

Christopher
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Elias, Abigail

From: Brix, Andrew
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:29 PM
To: Bill Verge; Charles Hookham; Dave Konkle; David Wright; delaneymj@dteenergy com,

dkurz@umich.edu; Fulter Hong; jason@recycleannarbor org; Hieftje, John; Joshua Long
(!ongjosh@gmaﬂ.com); robert@robertblack.biz; Stephen Miller; wayneapple@aol.com
Ce: ‘chris fraleigh’; synose@synassociates.com
Subject: Task Force Meeting: Wednesday 7am

Apologies for the short notice, but maybe you already sensed it: there will be an Energy
Commission task force meeting tomorrow morning, 7am-8:30am at Espresso Royale Caffe on Main
St, for those who are able to attend,

Topics under discussion revolve around financing energy efficiency and renewables: Mlchlgan
Saves, Millage proposal, and community outr‘each

Andrew

Andrew Brix

Energy Programs Manager

City of Ann Arbor

abrix@a2gov.org

NEW PHONE NUMBER: 734-794-6430 x43711
f: (734) 9941744 '

Wil . a2gov.org/energy
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Elias, Abigail

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:32 PM

To: ‘smualc Qg

Ce: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: ‘ RE: Comcast cable tv issuef problem (2nd request)
Hi Sandra:

Sorry to have taken so long to get back to you. From what I could gather from others who are
more familiar with this, it sounds like you have been getting an introductory rate, which was
not intended to remain in place more than a year or so. They told me that $18.99 sounds like
the rate that Camcast uses to get people to sign up, and then they routinely raise the rate.

On the channel subject, the city has no control over the cable company, and where they choose
to put the various stations, or what stations they offer.in their packages. It's very

" frustrating to me as well. In fact, Ann Arbor along with many other cities in the State,
petitioned te request that they leave the public access channels where.they are, rather than
putting them in the hinterlands of the upper digits! They agreed, but they were not forced to
do so. I guess Comcast can charge more to networks for putting them on the more attractive
channels. It's really a State issue. You could ask Rebekah Warren to look into it?. T will
copy Marcia Higgins on this as well. She has been on the Cable Commission and knows the in's
and out's far better than I do, and can add to this discussion if I missed or miscommunicated
anything. -

Thanks Sandra, and I am sorry for your frustration.
-Margie

----- Original Messagae-~---

From: smwalls@comcast.net [mailto:smwalls@comcast.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2609 5: 32 PM

To: Teall, Margie

Subject: Comcast cable tv issue/ problem (2nd request)

Hi, Margie,

Happy New Year! I was wondering if you could forward this email to the appropriate persons in
city government. (I originally sent this email to you on Dec 38 thru email system on a2gov
web.) T am so disgusted that Comcast is raising rates from monthly $18.99 to $55.98. OF
course, they are adding many unwarited channels to Limited Basic package to become Digital
Starter package.

C-Span3 is still excluded though, an important News & Info channel! Also, Comcast removed C-
Span2 from our current Limited Basic package several months ago.

Why have they been allowed to drop C-Span2 from current Limited Basic package, while still
raising the rate, and increase our rate three-fold to $55.98 for the least expensive new
digital package, Digital Starter? And still not.include C-Span3? Isn't there something the
city can-do to reduce this rate (and other's even more expensive) and get C-Span3 included
(s included in more expensive packages - but a US gov't channel should be automatic, not a
premium channell).

It is infuriating to have QVC and HSN 1ncluded in all these packages, but not

C-Span3 (and have C-Span2 deleted from current package)!

Hete is the link to Comcast.com that gives channels, prices of Cable packages:
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http://viww. comcast. com/Shop/Buyflow/Default. ashx?area=6&SourcePage=Ca51e&INTCMP=
ILC-HPROMOCABLETY

Here is the link to Comcast.com that gives channels, <a
tref=http://www.comcast. com/Shop/Buyflow/Default. ashx?area=6&SourcePage=Cable&IN
TCMP=ILC-HPROMOCABLETV>prices of Cable packages</a>:

Peace,

Sandra Walls i
SN
S

Peace,
Sandra
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:35 PM
To: : Roger Hewitt; jsplitt

Subject: RE: City/DDA update

Oh no no, there has not béen any suggestion about delaying the parkmg structure. In fact, Marcia
told-me she wants the parking garage brought at the FIRST meeting in February. |told her it was the
sécond meeting, but she insists we said the first meeting. So, there is no connection between the
gararge and Sandi's resolution. In fact, Sandi never brought it up and, as you know, she strongly
supports the garage.

From: Roger Hewitt [mailto:ifhewitt@redhawkannarbor.com]
Sent: Tue 1/20/2009 3:18 PM

To: Greden, Leigh; jsplitt Guumushniiam
Subject: RE: City/DDA update

Leigh, :
It appears that this resolution would allow us to start discussions aiong the fines we had previously tatked about. So, |
don't have a problem with the resolution. My issue is whether Council intends to delay approval of the Fifth Avenue
Parking Structure until after they have a new parking agreement. if.the intent of the resolution is to hold the Parking |
Structure hostage to get more money out of DDA, then | am not going to be a cooperative partner in the negotiations.

| emailed Marcia last week asking her to call me about the Parking Structure approval, but she has not responded. We
have a public pledge from the Mayor to bring the Parking Structure approval to Cauncil on the second meeting in
February. If this is no longer the case, someone should have the courtesy to let us know.

Roger

From: Greden, Leigh [mailto:LGreden@a2gov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:05 PM

To: Roger Hewitt; jsplit: Guui:

Subject: City/DDA update

Chairman-Emeritus Hewitt and Chairman-Elect Splitt-

Today Councilmember Smith sent me a draft resolution she wants {o bring tonight asking the DDA to
start working with Council to extend the parking payments beyond 2010, She wants this resolution
because she wants full transparency regarding the parking payments. After some discussion, |
agreed to co-sponsor because, fortunately, she agreed to some changes. The resolution no longer
refers to parking payments. That gives some flexibility and sets the stage for a new concept, |
explained fo Sandi what was being floated. She doesn't like the idea of the TIF paying for services,
but acknowledged it would be a policy debate. | told her that it was my understanding that several
DDA members have already expressed support for such a concept. Here is the resolution as it will

. likely appear on the Agenda tonight:

. Whereas, the city and DDA have a parking agreement that is scheduled to expire in 2015 ;

Whereas, This agreement enabled the City to draw down future rent payments on the parking system
and those payments are scheduled to end July 1, 2010; :
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Whereas, The City would like to work with the DDA to discuss a mutually beneficial financial
agreement to extend payments to the City beyond July 1, 2010;

RESOLVED, The City Council requests that the DDA begin negotiations for a mutually beneficial
financial agreement to extend payments to the City beyond July 1, 2010 .

Sponsored by: Counbiimembers Sandi Smith, Leigh Greden, Margie Teall
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Elias, Abigail

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:35 PM )

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Dempkowski, Angela A; Fraser, Roger
Cc: *City Council Members (All)

Subject: CA-1

There seems to be an ervor in the sending of CA-1, page 28 of the packet. Does anyone else have this problem,or is it
only me? ‘
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Elias, Abpgil

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYL

Greden, Leigh

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:36 PM
rihewitt@rédhawkannarbor.com; jsplitt@comcast.net
FW: meeting to update us on the parking structure

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tue 1/20/2009 3:03 PM

To: *City Council Members. (All)

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Pollay, Susan
Subject: meeting to update us on the parking structure

Colleagues:

{ would like to invite you alt 10 join me in a meeting with Mike Ortlieb from Carl Walker Inc, the engineers designing the
underground structure on S Fifth Ave. Although | participated early on in the project, | have not kept up with the design
team. Before this comes to Council, | want to hear where the project is now. | also want to investigate the ideas about

what could be built on top of the structure and the possihilities for cost savings.

The meeting will be this Friday, Janu'ary 23 at 3 pm, at the DDA office.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council

Firs_t Ward
734-302-3011
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Elias, Abigail

From: Sykes, Robin

Senf: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 4:23 PM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: " aapd crime stats

Attachments: Jan 11-172009 stats.xls; 012009.pdf

| understand there is no meeting tomorrow, but here are the weekly stats regardless.

Robin S YRes

rsykes®azgov.org

Ann Arbor Police Administration
“Ph:  (734) 994-2525

Fax: (734) 997-1506
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Elias, Abigail

From: Rolla, Elizabeth

Sent: * Tuesday, January 20, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Rolla, Eiizabeth

Cc: Pollay, Susan; Pirooz, Homayoon; Mayor; *City Council Members (All); McCormick, Sue;
Fraser, Roger

Subject: 2009 Downtown Sireet Resurfacing - Open House

Hi Alt. This coming spring/summer; the City of Ann Arbor will be resurfacing the following downtown sfreets:

Liberty Street (Main to Division) .
Fourth Ave (Liberty to Huron)
Packard Road (Fifth Ave to Hill)

On Thursday, January 29, we will hold an open house fo gather your inpuf. Pleasa join us if you're available.

Downtown Street Resurfacing Open House
Thursday, January 29, 2009

3:00 pm to 5:00 pm

DDA Office, Suite 301

150 8. Fifth Ave, Ann Arbor

Attached is the invitation flier that will be distributed to all the properties within the construction limits.

IE | !!

Fiier ~ downtown
streets.pdf

If you're unable fo attend but would still like information or would like to receive construction updates, please contact me .
with any questions or comments. Also, please feel free to forward this email to anyone else who you think may be
interested. Thank you,.

Elizabeth Rolla, P.E., Senior Project Manager ,
City of Ann Arbor - Project Management Services Unit
NEW ph: 734.794.6410 x43636

fax: 734.994,1744

erolla@a2qgov.org

This email is being sent to those who have been identified as possibly having an interest in these upcoming projects. If
you wish to be remaved from the list, please notify me at the above email address {(erolla@a2gov.org)
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Please Join Us!
2009 Dowtown Road
Construction Open House

Thursday, January 29, 2009
3:00 p.m.—5:00 p.m.

DDA Office, Suite 301

150 S. Fifth Ave, Ann Arbor

This coming spring and summer, the City of Ann
Arbor will be resurfacing the following downtown
streets:

Liberty Street (Main to Division)
Fourth Avenue (Liberty to Huron)-
Packard Road (Fifth Ave to Hill)

We are currently working out the details (timing,
traffic control, etc.) and would like your input. If you
cannot attend the meeting and would still like
updates or have questions, please email Ellzabeth
Rolla at erolla@a2gov.org.-

Contact Information
Elizabeth Rolla, P.E., Sr Project Manager
erolla@aZ2gov.org
734.794.6410 ext. 43636
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Elias, Abigail

From: - Dempkowski, Angela A~

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 4:50 PM

Tos; Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: meeting fo update us on the parking structure

Roger will be in attendance.

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:03 PM

To: *City Council Members (All) =

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Pollay, Susan
Subject: meeting to update us on the parking structure

Colleagues:

| would like to invite you all to join me in a meeting with Mike Ortlieb from Carl Walker Inc, the engineers designing the
underground structure on § Fifth Ave. Although | participated early on in the project, | have not kept up with the design
team. Before this comes to Council, | want to hear where the project is now. [ also want to investigate the ideas about

what could be built on top of the structure and the possibilities for cost savings.

The meeting will be this Friday, January 23 at 3 pm, at the DDA office,
Sandi Smith
Ann Arbor City Council

First Ward
734-302-3011
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Elias, Abigail

From: : Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 4:51 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Dempkowski, Angela A; Fraser, Rager
Ce: *City Council Members (Alf)

Subject: RE: CA-1

We'll be sure to fix it. I just checked mine and it seems to have a problem with the font on
the page.

e e e R e A — —

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone numbes:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 ()

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:35 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Dempkowskt, Angela A; Fraser, Roger
Cc: *City Council Members (All}

Subject: CaA-1

There seems to be an error In the sending of CA-1, page 28 of the packet. Does anyone else have this problem,or is it
only me?
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Elias, Abigail

- From: TFaylor, Christopher (Council)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:37 PM
To: Postema, Stephen

Subject: Late breaking attorney client question

To respond to a question raised to me today re Farmers Market resolution this evening:

Can Millage Funds be aflocated to support Eaterprise Funds? In other words, is there any prohibition against
the use of Park millage monies to support the Market?

Thanks,

Christopher Taylor

Councilmember (Third Ward)
Mobile: 734-604-8770

Work: 734-213-3605

Home: 734-213-6223
ctavlor@a2gov.org
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Elias, Abigail

From: Miller, Jayne
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:53 PM
To: Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hiefje, John;

. Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher
(Council}; Teall, Margie
Ce: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey
Subject: Area, Height & Placement

Mayor and Council, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes to chapter 55
and 59 {area, height, and placement) at a working session with Council. Council asked us to go back and develop a
strategy to more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we received, we have
developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes. Attached is cur recommendation on how to
move forward. If this recommended strategy is okay with Council, | wit be bringing forward a resolution to Council on 3/2
asking Council to create the Advisory Committee so the work can begin in March. [ have also attached a list of proposed
advisory committee members for yours and Council's consideration.

*PLE E

ahp memo to ahp names of
council 1-09.pdf  :eering comm.doc.

Please review and share with Council. Thanks.

Jayne Miller
Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbar

imifler@aZqov. org
734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)
wiwiy. aZgov.org

Please note my new phone number.
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Possible Advisory Committee Members

City Council Members (choose 1)

Planning Commission Member (choose 1)
Bonnie Bona

Kirkk Westphal

Technical Advisory Committee Member (1)

Chamber of Commerce Representative

Neighborhood Representatives (4, one from each area of city)

Central Area: Christine Brummer, The Old West Side Association

Northeast Area: Jack Cederquist, Orchard Hills/Maplewood Homeowners Assoc,
South Area: John Stacy, Platt Road Neighborhood Area Association -

West Area: Chris O'Brien, Vet's Park Triangle Neighborhood Association

Commercial Association Members (3)

" Bob Martel, Manager North Campus Plaza (Courtyard Shops)
Tommy York, Packard and Stadium Area
Bill Milliken, Miliken Realty




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jayne Miller, Community Services Administrator

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendments to Chapter 55 and 59 (Area, Height, &
Placement): Community Qutreach Strategy

DATE: January 16, 2009

On September 5, 2008 Planning and Development Services staff presented City
Council with information regarding proposed amendments to Chapters 55
(Zoning) and 59 (Off-Street Parking) pertaining primarily to the Area, Height, &
Placement standards that regulate density, height, and setbacks. Council
directed staff to develop a community outreach strategy to better engage
members of the public regarding these important proposed modifications.

Staff has developed a proposed strategy that includes the_creation of an advisory
committee, extensive public notification and providing a number of public
meetings. Aftached is an oufline of this strategy as well as a map indicating the

" location of the four City planning areas (Northeast, West, South, and Central).

Our goal is to explain the proposed amendments to the public, provide
opportunities for the public to provide comment, and identify pomons of the
proposed amendments that could be modified.

-Attachments: Proposed Community Outreach Strategy

Possible Advisory Commitiee Members
Map of 4 Planning Areas




Draft Revisions to Chapter 55: Area, Height, and Placement

Proposed Community Outreabh Strateay

) Mission: to inform and obtain input from the community about proposed amendments
to Chapter 55: Area, Height, and Placement.

i Proposed Advisory Committee (10 members) Role: The Advisory Committee will
wark closely with City staff throughout the course of the community outreach effort; advising on
the outreach strategy, reviewing assumptions and providing feedback at important project
mitestones. The broad base of the Advisory Committee provides a management tool for
keeping the community outreach effart on target and ensuring that City staff receives carefully
considered direction.

» 1 City Council member

+ 1 Planning Commission member

» 1 Technical Advisory Commitiee members (group that initially worked with staff
and the Planning Commission to develop the proposed amendments)

s 4 Neighborhood Assomatlon representatives — 1 from each of the 4 planning
areas

+ 3 Commercial Association representatives
(Staff. Jeff Kahan and Connie Pulcipher)
il Proposed Public Meetings:

1. Community-wide Meeting #1: describe project, raise awareness, deveIOp interest, and

describe opportunities for involvement.
2. Planning Area Mesetings (4): at each meeting, describe SpeClﬁC areas affected by

proposed amendments in each of the 4 planning areas (West, South, Northeast,
- Central), include visual images, community benefits, etc.
3. .Community-wide Meeting #2: describe how proposed amendments could be modlfled to
address community input; further opportunities for public involvement.

v Public Notification

Direct e-mail to Neighborhood Assaciations

Direct e-mail to Commercial Associations

GovDelivery email notification

CTN.

Direct e-mail to Stakeholders (list from past efforts with additions from Steering GCommittes)
Announcements at CPC meetings

Ann Arbor News

Other methods to be determined with Advisory Committee




v Schedule

Kickoff Advisory Committee Meeting: March

Ongeing Advisory Commitiee meetings at critical milestones during outreach process
Neighborhood Meetings: April and May ~

Final Community-Wide Meeting: June

Council Working Session: Summer 2009







~

Elias, Abiga_il

From:
Sent:
Tao:

Subject;
Attachments:

Bowden (King), Anissa
Tuesday, January 20, 2009 6:38 PM

Angiin, Mike; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Briere, Sabra; Dempkowski, Angela A; Derezinski, Tony;

Fraser, Roger; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Postema,
Stephen Rapundalo, Stephen Schopieray, Chrlstme Smith, Sandi; Tayior, Christopher
{Council); Teall, Margie

Final Agenda and Packet

image001.gif; image002.gif

The agenda has been updated to include the following:

INT-1 Environmental Assessment Process for Airport Improvements (Deleted) -

DC-3 Parking Agreement with DDA and City

DC-4 Appoint Members to the Commercial Solid Waste Rate Schedule Oversight Committee

E-1 Confirmations

Anissa R. Bowden | Council Administrative Coordinator

abowden@a2gov.org

City of Ann Arbor, Michigan,

Office of the City Clerk

100 N. Fifth Ave, Ann Arbaor, Michigan 48104
PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER:
internal : ext. 41402

External (734) 794-6144 ext. 41402
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Elias, Abigail

From:. Greden, Leigh ‘
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:14 PM
To: . * Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

Check the list of public speakers. See, | told you. One person cares.
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Elias, Abigail -

From: ' Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:16 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: .

I wander if it was hard for him to decide between that and graffili.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:14 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

Check the iist of public speakers. See, ! told yoﬂ. One person cares.
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Elias, Abigail

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Reguired Aftendees:

Updated: Barricades - Public Events
Wheeler Genter Conf Rm-

Wed 1/28/2009 12:00 PM
Wed 1/28/2009 1:.00 PM.

{none)
Accepted

McCormick, Sue-
McCormick, Sue; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Praschan, Marti; Henderson, Karla

Discussion on use of barricades at city events.

**Karla, can you please reserve a conf room for this meeting? Thank you,
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:24 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE:.

He'll probably touch on both. .,

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2008 7:16 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: .

[ wonder if it was hard for him to decide between that and graffiti. -

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:14 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

Check the list of public speakers. See, | fold you. One persdn cares.
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Elias, Abigall

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2008 7:32 PM

To: ‘Christopher TAYLORC"; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC)
Subject: RE: Graffi Ordinance

Hello Gwen-

I share Christopher's well-expressed views on this topic. Graffiti is a problem. The
revised ordinance that I expect to be reviewed tonight increases the amount of time a
property owner will have to address the problem, and eliminates the fines that could be
levied against property owners. The DDA and Chamber of Commerce are also working to provide
same low (or no) cost supplies to property owners to remove graffiti.

Parks has reported that they spent approx. $2,000 in 2808 on painting at the Rock area. They
also inspected the area twice per wonth. I am not aware of complaints from neighboring
landowners. .

The opposition to this ordinance is, frankly, odd. Anti-graffiti ordinances are common in
other communities. This ordinance was requested by the busiress community -- they very
people who will be impacted. Ann Arbor is behind the times.

-Leigh

----- Original Message-----

From: Christopher TAYLORC [mailto: taylorc@butzel com]
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 11:45 PM

To: Greden, Leigh; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC)

Subject: Re: Graffi Ordinance

Thanks for you email, Gwen. I have read it carefully and it is thought provoking. I hope you
will continue to write on any 1ssue of interest to you.

At the end of the day I don’t believe that this is an 1nc0nsistency.
The Rock is a recegnized, authorized; unmediated forum of public expression. It may be a

mess, and it may adversely impact its neighbors and this is an issue of clear importance, but ‘
it is in a different category from an owner of a downtown building failing to clean their
property after being tagged. ’

If activities associated with painting of the Rock cause adverse neighborhood experiences, I
believe that we should do what we can to address it. Clear data on the precise nature and
geographic extent of those harms would be helpful to enable Staff to craft a suitable,
efficient solution. If there is a group forming in response to neighborhood concerns let me
know and please do send to me any information they gather. I would happy too of -course to
meet with this group, although if Oxbridge, it may be more of a 2nd Ward issue in which case
I'd certainly be eager to work with either Tony or Stephen on cross-border impacts.

With respect to your allusion to some who think the ordinance makes the injured party pay -
I’d like very respectfully to disagree there as well

-~ honest, I'm not always this contrary. I very much recognize this concern, but believe
that it does not completely acknowledge the harm caused graffiti. A property owner that is

tagged has been victimized, without a doubt, and the real bad actor here is the tagger;
however a property owner that fails to clean their property of graffiti by their inaction
imposes tangible and intangible costs on their neighbors and the public at large --
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victimizes them, if you will by inaction. The tangible costs are in increased graffiti - for
latent graffiti encourages subsequent activity. If I fail to clean my property, my more
responsible neighbors are more likely to be tagged and to bear the costs of cleanup.
Intangibly of course the effects are obvious; graffiti reduces the perception and reality of
a public space as clean and safe, :

If I fail to clean my property I degrade the public space. The ordinance as it will be
amended does not fine inactive property owners

-~ it is not punitive; to protect the public space it merely imposes an obllgatlon on them to
clean their property and creates a mechanism by which the City will do so in the event of
their intentional inactivity.

Finally too to your “Graffiti as art” point - I agree and would be inclined to support
designated graffiti art/graffiti zone areas, appropriately placed.

In any event those are my thoughts now. I look forward to continuing the conversation. See
you at PAC tomorrow.

Cheers,

Christopher

>>> Gwen Nystuen 01/19/09 6:54 PM >>>

Dear Chris and Leigh,

I see this Graffti ordinance is coming along. I don't think you should go ahead with thls
without resolving "The Rock™. This is City property. Many consider it classic graffiti. Can
you ask any owner or business to clean up graffiti on their property when we never clean up
ours? To actually clean the Rock or remove it would be a big deal with U students and a fair

number of the broader comunity.

" However you view it, whether as graffiti or as a lightening rod there are neighbors in
Oxbridge who are trying to organize an effort to have something done about it. This belongs
to the City. We never remove the graffiti. We spend an unknown amount on almost daily clean-
up. That consists of periodically replacing trash cans, cleaning signs, sometimes sidewalk.
No effort is made to actually clean the rock, a very nice glacial erratic brought in by E1i
Gallup I believe. This issue last came up several years (19 or more??) ago when Betsy
Stranahan, who was very generous to many charitable causes in the Clty and in Ypsi, and who
lived in the corner house on the SW corner and spent a fortune saving the historical hois the
original home of the Olivia B. Hall subdivision of North Burns

Park) that had heavy water damage under the foundation--only someone w1th her resources could
have afforded it. She was termlnally i1l with lung cancer and the noise from the parties
bothered her.

Neighbors were SUppOPthe in urging that something done about The Rock. At that partlcular
time it was attracting quite a few drunken parties. Many people who do not live near the Rock
think it is rather fun or a good lightening rod. Most of the near neighbors think it has
become more and more of a mess. Paint gets all over the sidewalk, the utlllty boxes, street
signs, and recently even the garbage cans.

People come from all over town to paint, not just the students--there are birthday parties,
engagement parties, school classes painting the rock. One amusing thing is that, at that
time, we discovered that the older paint stores carried "rock paint” - discontinued cheap
paint.

Many, many years ago the rock was only occasionally painted in the rivalry with Michigan
State. This last time Park Supt. Olson and a majority of city leaders didn't want to change
the situation, and the decision was to give the little triangle a park name and sign,
Washington Park, clean it up regularly and set up a committee to monltor it. (I remember
Ginny Johansen was a member--can't recall
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others.) The plan was that the graffiti should stay on the rock and not on adjoining property
or sidewalk, etc. However, the pillars of the fraternity have heavy coats--back then, they
said the only solution was to remove the pillars. Brick is very difficult to clean.

Very occasionally it gets to Hillel where it is removed instantly.

The sign to the Presbyterian driveway is constantly covered. Several time the sidewalks have
been cleaned. Neighbors asked me how much it cost to service it, and said they couldn’'t get
an answer. I asked Carla Henderson about three months ago if we could get costs for each
park, maintenance cost. She said they expected to be able to do that.

So far I don't think it has happened, and I don't have any figure for the cost of what the
city is currently doing.

So I am just saying think about this before you push something through. I hear that many
consider requiring owners to remove graffiti is making the injured party pay what can be
quite a lot of money, I guess I sympathize with that Then there is also “art"™ in some places
that many do not consider graffiti.

Gwen .

To comply with U.S. Treasury Regulations: This communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties
under the tax laws of the United States, or promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (and any attachment).

Confidentiality Statement:

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. It may contain privileged, confidential information that is exempt
from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please note
that you are strictly prohibited from disseminating or distributing this information (other
than to the intended recipient} or copying this information. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or by telephone at (313) 225-
7000. To learn more about Butzel Long, please visit our website at http://www.butzel.com
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Elias, Abi@il

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2008 7:43 PM
To: - Hieftie, John

Subject: Mtng with Pittsfield Twp Grewal

I talked to Barb. | gave you the generic email instead of Mandy's personal email, so she never got it.
Barb gave me her emait address and Mandy's assistant's address, so | will email them right now, and
ce you.
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"Elias, Abigiil

From:

" Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Barb-

Graden, Leigh

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:49 PM .
‘fullerb@pittsfieldtwp.org’, kingsleyv@pittsfieldiwp.org'
Hiefije, John, Schopieray, Ghristine; Teall, Margie
Meeting with Mayor Hiefije and City Councilmembers

Greaf seeing you tonight. Thanks for coming to our meeting! Sorry the airport stuff was postponed at

the last minute.

Mayor Hieftje, Councilmember Teall, and | would love the opportunity to sit down with you and
Supervisor Grewal to say hello, and to begin some dialogue about possible partnerships between the

City and Township.

| have cc'd the Mayor, Councilmember Teall, and the Mayor's assistant, Christine. Perhaps
Supervisor Grewal's assistant, Ms. Kingsley, can coordinate schedules on your end, and Christine
can coordinate schedules on our end.

Thanks, and [ look forward fo seeing you soon!

-Leigh Greden, Ann Arbor City Council
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Senf: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:49 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten .

Ce: - Easthope, Christopher

Subject: FY1

Mayor is very interested in Julie Agr.

I suggest Carsten talk to her about it when you see her Thursday. If she's interested, we'll set up a
small ming.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:53 PM
To: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh;

Hiefje, John; Higgins, Marcia, Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor,
Christopher (Councll)

Ce: Lioyd, Mark, Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

I think this looks like a very well thought-out plan, and { appreciate the effort. | would like to add an additional
Neighborhood area, from the Fourth Ward: Someone from Dicken Woods, perhaps? ft appears that alt other wards are
represented. Thanks -Margie

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:53 PM

To: Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke,
Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: Area, Height & Placement

Mayor and Councll, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes to chapter 55
and 59 (area, height, and placement) at a working session with Council. Council asked us 1o go back and develop a
strategy to more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we received, we have
developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes. Attached is our recommendation on how to
move forward. [f this recommended strategy is okay with Council, 1 will be bringing forward a resolution fo Councit on 3/2
asking Council to create the Advisory Committee so the work can begin in March. | have also attached a list of proposed
advisory commiitee members for yours and Council's consideration.

<< File: ahp memo to council 1-09.pdf >> << File: ahp names of steering comm.doc >>
Please review and share with Council. Thanks.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

imiller@alqov. org

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (pkone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

www. a2gov.org .

Please note my new phone number.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh .

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:56 P
To; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: Municipal Center update

Mentee- The Building Desigh Committee met tonight. Here's an update:

* About 50% of the bids are in, and the project remains on budget. In fact, the overall budget still
includes two contingency funds. Those might be reduced as the final bids continue fo come in... but
we have underfunded the budget for new furniture, so any savings in contingencies might need to be
moved to furniture. We'll see...

* We continued to cut items here and there to save money. For example, today we voted to cancel or
delay some minor items that could save $500,000.

* On 2/2, the Council will be asked to approve the contract with the construction manager, Clark
Construction, for a guaranteed maximum price of approx. $38.1 million. An additional $9 million is
included in the total $47 million budget for things like architecture, additional contingencies, bond
financing during construction, quality control testing, 1% public art contribution, etc.

™ So far, all selected subcontractors are union.
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Elias, Abigail

From; Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:57 PM
To: Ristenbatt, Phil

Subject: RE: Word

Oooh this is a lot of stuff. | might need your help to do this!
FY1, my blue wire works!!
Still haven't tried to log on to my work system yet. Will do that soon.

Froﬁ: Ristenbatt, Phil

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 11:10 AM
To: Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE:-Word

Hi Leigh - Sorry ['m just getting back to this one.- Been one of those weeks...

_ Here's what | found in Help, which | think addresses your Word function "AutoCorrect” options:
Turn on or off AuioCaorrect options:

VOn fhe Tools (in Word) menu, click AutoCorrect Options.

To select the options, do one or more of the following:
To show or hide the AutoCorrect Options buttons, select or clear the Show AutoCorrect Options buttons check
box. :
To set the capitalization options, seiect or clear the next five check boxes inthe dialag box.
To turn on or off the AutoCorrect entries, select or clear the Replace text as you type check box.
To turn on of off the spelling checker corrections, select the Replace text as you type check box, and then select
or clear the Automatically use suggestions from the spelling checker check box.

Note To select the Automatically use suggestions from the spelling checker check box, you must first tum on automatic
spell checking (On the Tools menu, click Options, and on the Spelling & Grammar tab, select the Check speliing as you
type check hox.

Here's what I find about the Red Wavy Line Issue:

You can undo a correction or turn AutoGorract options on or off by clicking an option on the AutoCorrect Options button .
The button first appears as a smali, blue box when you rest the mouse pointer near text that is automatically corrected,
and it changes to a button icon when you pointio it. .

On the Tools menu, click Options, and then click the Spelling & Grammar tab..

Do one or both of the following:’

To turn on or off automatic spelling checking, select or clear the Check spelling as you type check box.
To turn on or off automatic grammar checking, select or clear the Check gramimar as you type check box.

Hope this helps! There are so many options to list, [ just tailored them to your issues, 1 think, ~ Phil

From: Greden, Lelgh

Sant: Friday, January 09, 2009 9:54 PM

To: Ristenbatt, Phil '
Subject: Word
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My Word doesn't have all the etrors now when | open it (which is good), but it's hot auto-correcting

mis-spelled words, and it doesn't show a red squiggly when a word is mis-spelled. How do | fix that?
| rely on those features!
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Elias, Ab_igail

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2008 7:58 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Municipal Center update
Thank you mentor.

Christopher Taylor

Councilmember (Third Ward)

Mobile: 734-604-8770
Work: 734-213-3605
Home: 734-213-6223
ctaylor@az2gov.org

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 2@, 2009 7:56.PM
Ta: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: Municipal Center update

Mentee- The Building Design Committee met tonight. Here's an update:

* Abaut 50% of the bids are in, and the project remains on budget. In fact, the overall budget still
includes two contingency funds. Those might be reduced as the final bids continue to come in... but
we have underfunded the budget for new furniture, so any savings in conttngenc:les might need fo be
moved to furniture. We'll see..

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
financing during construction, quality control testing, 1% public art contribution, ete. .

* 8o far, all selected subcontractors are union.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:00 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: Who votes 1st tonight?
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Elias, Abigail
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

You do.

Beaudry, Jacqueline

Tuesday, January 20, 2000 8:00 PM
Greden, Leigh

RE: Who votes 1st tonight?

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arhor

Please nate new phone number;

734-794-6140 (p)

734-994-8296 (f)

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:00 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: Who votes 1st tonight?

73




Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:01 PM
To: . Teali, Margie; Milier, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony;

Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor,
Christopher (Council)

Ce: Lloyd, Mark; Pufciphar, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

| agree with Margie and that this area needs to represented.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:53 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglfn, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftie, John; Higgins, Mama, Hohnke,
) Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Chrlstopher (Councﬂ)

Ce: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

I think this looks iike a very well thought-out bian, and | appreciate the efforf. | would like to add an additional
Neighborhood area, from the Fourth Ward: Someone from Dicken Woods, perhaps? It appears that al} other wards are
represented. Thanks. -Margie .

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:53 PM

To: Fraset, Roger; Angiin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hiefije, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke,
Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Councit); Teall, Margie

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: Area, Height & Placement

Mayor and Council, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes to chapter 55
and 59 (area, height, and placement) at a working session with Council. Council asked us to go back and develop a
strategy to more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we received, we have
developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes. ‘Attached is our recommendation on how to
move forward. 1§ this recommended strategy is okay with Council, | will be bringing forward a resolution to Council on 3/2
asking Councit fo create the Advisory Committee so the work can begin in March. | have also attached a list of proposed
advisory committee members for yours and Council's consideration. .

<< File: ahp memo to council 1-08.pdf >>  <<File: ahp=names of stegring comm.doc >>
Please review and share with Qounci!. Thanks.

Jayne Mifler
‘Community Services Area Administrator

City of Ann Arbor

jmiller®@alqov.org ' ' '
734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)

wivw. algov. org

Please note my new phone number.
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Higgins, Marcia

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:02 PM
Rapundalo, Stephen

Good questions
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Elias, Abigail

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday; January 20, 2009 8:03 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subjest: RE: Good questions

got irtto a groove and couldn't resist.
Sincerely,

Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor
Mobile: (734) 476-0648

srapundalo@a2gov.org

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:02 PM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen

Subject: Good questions
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Higgins, Marcta

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:04 PM -

Smith, Sandi .

Are you comfortable with the graffiti ordiriance now?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden Lelgh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:04 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Cc: Tayior, Christopher (Council)
Subject: ‘RE: Area, Height & Placement

Caonfidentially, we should consider a North Burns Park Assoc. person. We can't put the whole world
on this committee or else it will become unworkable, so | would suggest that NBP could serve in lieu
of Platt Rd. I believe NBP will be more impacted by these changes, and the neighbors there will be
far more active in this process.

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:53 PM

To: Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John;.Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten;
Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Chrlstopher (Council), Teali, Margie

Ce: Lioyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connle; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: Area, Height & Placement

Mayor and Council, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes to chapter 55
and 59 (area, height, and placement) at a working session with Council. Counci! asked us to go back and develop a
strategy tc more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we received, we have
developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes. Attached is our recommendation on how to
move forward. If this recommended strategy is okay with Gouncil, | will be bringing forward a resolution to Council on 3/2
asking Council to create the Advisory Committee so the work can begin in March. | have also attached a list of proposed
advisory committee members for yours and Council's consideration.

<< File: ahp memo to council 1-08.pdf >> << File: ahp names of steering comm.doc >>
Please review and share with Council. Thanks.

Jayne Mifler

Community Services Area Admfmsfr'arar'
City of Ann Arbor

miller@aZgov.org

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

wivy. a2gov, org

Please note my new phone number.
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Elias, Abk]ail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: ” Tuesday, January 20, 2008 §:05 PM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen

Subject: RE: Good questions

[ didn't misunderstand David when at the end he sg?arted talking about funding.

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sant: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:03 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Good questions

got into a groove and couldn't resist.
Sincerely,

Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor
Mobile: (734) 476-0648

srapundalo@aZdov.org

_From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:02 PM
To: Rapundaio, Stephen

Subject: Good questions
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Elias, Abigail

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:05 PW
To: Greden, Leigh; Miiler, Jayne

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

Yes indeed. We'd be happy to come forward with some names if you think it useful.

Christopher Taylor

Councilmembet (Third Ward)
Mobile: 734-604-8770

Work: 734-213-3605
Home: 734-213-6223
ctaylor@a2gov.org

Fromy Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:04 PM
To: Miler, Jayne

Cc: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: Area, Helght & Placement

Confidentialty, we should consider a North Burns Park Assoc. person. We can't put the whole worid
on this committee or else it will become unworkable, so | would suggest that NBP could serve in lieu
of Platt Rd. 1 believe NBP will be more impacted by these changes, and the neighbors there will be

far more active in this process.

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:53 PM

To: . Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Lelgh;-Hieftie, John; Higgins, Marcia; Habnke, Carsten,
Rapundalo, Stephen; Simith, Sandt; Taylor, Christopher (Councif); Teall, Margie

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: Area, Helght & Placement

Mayor and Council, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes fo chapter 55
.and 59 (area, height, and placement) at a working session with Council. Council asked us to go back and develop a
strategy to more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we received, we have
developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes. Attached is our recommendation on how to
move forward. If this recommended strategy is okay with Council, | will be bringing forward a resolution to Council on 3/2
asking Council to create the Advisory Comimittee so the work can begin in March. | have also attached a list of proposed
advisory commitfee members for yours and Council's consideration. .

<< File: ahp memo to council 1-09.pdf >> << File: ahp names of steering comm.doc >>
Please review and shére with Council. Thanks.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Adiinistrator
City of Ann Arbor

Jmifler@aZgov.org

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

www. aZqov. org
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Please note my new phone number.
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Elias, Abiﬂgail

From: A Hieftje, John

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:12 P

To: *City Council Members (All)

Subject: FW: Cheryl Zuellig for Public Art Commission
Aftachments: Clerk_BC_Application-Mayor{1).pdf

In case you missed this.

From: Margaret Parker [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 12:23 PM

The Ann Arbor Public Art Commission is working hard to mest the challenges of the newly formed Percent for Art
Program and nothing is more important than assembling a team of commission members who have experience in the
public art field. As it turns out, this kind of experience is not so easy to find.

Public art requires a very specialized form of long term planning for projects that end up as part of the city infrastructure,
Commissioners need to have not only this knowledge, temperament and aesthetic eye, but also the time to work on the
Cammission. We have found such a person in Cheryl Zuellig and Ann Arbor will be lucky to have her assist us on the
Public Art Commission.

These are the reasons we request that Cheryl be confirmed:

» . She has lived in the Ann Arbor area for 40 years and knows the community well.

+ She has worked in Ann Arbor for JUR for 8 years as a landscape architect, 2 prestigious national firm that ms’talis
public art projects all around the country.

« In that capacity, she recently acted as Project Manager for a large public art installation in Warren, M, which has
drawn people to a previously empty downtown center - a huge success story whose experience she will bring to
Ann Arbor.

« She sits on the Ypsilanti Planning Commission and has experience with all the complex levels of cify planning.

+ She has actually said, *[ LOVE ordinances"” and solving all kinds of procedural problems.

« She has expressed interest and enthusiasm for taking the time to work on this Commission.

Also, please find attached the form which proposed commissioners fill out which expressly states that members of the
Public_lArt Commission do not need to be residenis of Ann Arbor.

Thank you forhelping us fill the vacancy on AAPAC with an exceptionally well qualified person.
Best wishes,

Margaret Parker
Chair, Ann Arbor Public Art Commission
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Application for Membership
City Councii Boards/Commissions/Committees
City of Ann Arbor, Michigan

Return To; Mayor's Offica
City Hall ~3rd Floor
100 North Fifih Ave, PO Box 8647
Ann Arbor, MU 48107-8G47

Phone: 734 994-2766
Fax; 734 332-5966

Name

Home Address ZiP
Anmn Arbor Resident: YES __ NO : Number of Years Resident - Ward
Phane (H) W) : . (Fax)

Email Address

Occupation

Employer Name & Address

Al

Board/Commission/Commitiee on which you are interested in serving:

1) 3)

2) , _ ' 4

Reasons for Seeking Appointment {Areas of Inierest, Goals, ete.):

Please submit a résumé including your job experience and education dlong with this application or a detailed letter of intent
delineating relevant qualifications.

DISCLOSURE OF PQTENTIAL GONFLICT OF INTEREST
In order to avoid any potential conflict of interest, 1, the undersigned, agree not to be involved in any recommendations or decisian
making regarding any agency(ies) or entity(ies) for which | serve in the following capacity(les) which may conlract or subconiract with
the City of Ann Arber. :

" Agency ] : ' Capacity in Which | Serve

Signature . Date




Advisary Task Forca on Sanilary Sewer Backups
Ajrport Advisory Commifles

Ann Arbor Assistance Fund
Ann Arbor Buliding Authority 1

AnnArbor Commissiort On Art In Public Places
Ann Nbor Commission On Disability Issuas
Ann Abor Energy Commission

Ann Abar Hospitalily Gommitisa

Ann Mbor Transperiaiion Authority
Bicyda Cocrfinating Gomwdites 2
Board Of Canvassers 3

Board Of EaminersiEleckidansiBlec, Contiaclors 4
Board Of Raview

Budgal/Finance Advisory Commities 1
Buildilg Board Of Appeals F
Cabie Communitations Commission

CityfCowily Corrections Advisory Baard

City Market Commisslon

Gommunity Davelopment Citizen Commiltee 2

Community Devalopment Waiver & Review Baargl

h

Domestic Violence Goprdinating Board

DDA Ciizens" Councit 5
Bownlown Marketing Task Force 6
Economic Davelopment Corp Beard Of Directors
Efizabeth D;an Fund Committee

Emvironmental Commissfon

Historit District Commission

Housing Board Of Appeals

Housing Gommissicn

Housing Policy Board

Human Rights Commisslen 2
Huren River Waleished Council Lalsonsg '
Individual Historic Properies Study Commilles 2
Local Dfiicers’ Cempensation Commission

Lower o Historical Distrct Study Comrities
Mayor's Commiittes On Slreet Art Falrs 7
Mupldipal Garages Relocation Task Forca

Natural Featurss Ordinance Commitiea

Park Advisory Commisgion 1,2
Planrng Commissian 2
Public Advisory Cemmittee-Parking Management 8
Recereation Advisory Commission {RAG) 2
Slgn Board COf Appeals 1
Taxiceb. Board

Tenants Righls & Dulles Bookiet Cammitiee 8
Task Forca on Arimal+elated Programs, efc.
Transporialion Task Farca

Washlanaw & Hit Strest Historic District Study

Zonipg Board Of Appeals

Must ba a rasident of Ann Arbor.

parties.

g pNs

Must ba a fesident of affecied area,

Prafassicnal and/or business axperience desired.
Mustinciude reprasentatives of both major political

Frofassionat andfor businass experience raquired.

LIST OF CITY BOARDS/COMMITTEES/ICOMMISSIONS

Eistabiished o develop and prasent solulions lo Clty Goundil.
Galhers Informalion and makas recommendation ragerding the munltipal airport ard iis proparty.

Allows ant encourages lax-deductibla dona tions for the purpese of purchasing specific goods and services.
Acquires, furnishes, equips, oit. bulidings, parking lofs/structuras for Cily usa.

{dantifas, acquires, piaces, and maintains appropifate works a;’ art in public facalions and/br faclifes

Promoles and advocales agual opporiunilies for el Individuals with physical, mantal and/or emolional disabiites.
Gverseas Cily poliches and regulalions in areas of energy efficiency concern and make parfodic public raporls.
Assisls Mayor's Oifica and City Councit in the developmen( and malnienance of Ann Arbor’s Sisler City refationships.
Direcis and governs the Ann Arbor Transportation Autherity.

Encaurages use of bicycles, promota safe eyding, and make motorfsts and other citizans awara of bicycles and their needs.

Atdits tha number of voles cast in each Cily eleclion as wefl as proceduras foffowad by the election workers.

Interprets eleckical rules for inspeciors, give examinations, issua licenses, suggest amendments to codo.

Examines and roviews e assessmenl roll of the City.

Advisas Mayor, Council, City Administrator on malers refaling fo the Cily's comprehansive annual financial report,

Hears appeals mada by owner of building or any ofher person regarding a decision o rafuse {0 modify Bullding Coda.,
Advises on malters regarding implamantation of Cily's Gable TV Ordinance and Franchise Agreemant with cable compary.
Formufates plan for davelopment, implemeniaticn, operation of community comectional services in Washfznaw County.
Advises City Administrator concerning the appointment and prescribed duties of the Markal Manager,

Querseas ditizen parlicipation process in Commiunity Davelepment program and Communily Davelopment Block Grand,
Reviows aclivilies, policias, and administrabon of alf Community Devefopmant housing prograims.

Facilitales communication bebveen criminal justice systam and service agancios develops peocedures for secord keeping.
Advises DDA and Cily Goungl regarding Implementation of Daventown Development Plan and Tax Increment Financing.
Addressas issuss of markaling vacant spaca and rafail mix In the downtown area,

Assisls aconomic davelopment of Ann Arbor; jssuas tax-axempt bonds o.-; behaif of private profocts.

Makas recommandations on the use ”of tha Dean Fund monay for spacial profacts fnvalving trees.

Advises Council and Ao‘m’m’sﬂ'_a!ar'un enviranmenial poficy, issuas, and implicatons of aif 'o'fy programs and peopasals.
Passes upon applications for construction, afteration, repair of historc slructuras I histors gistrict.

Hearsitacides appeals; grants varlances from Ghapler 105; granis lime extensions; prasides over appealsiproceduras.
Operatas publicly subsidizad housing. .
Monilors Impiamentalion of housing policy; reviews housing programs; makes recommeniations o Heusing Cacroinalor.
Recommends ways to fmprove programs and ordinancas dasigrad o olfmiate diserimination; affitrmative actiom,
Fromalas caoperation, research, and aclion among governmenial and residants on mallers of walsr rasourca prolection,
Raviews and researchas building struciuras, slas, and abjacts and repors on hislorle sigeificanca of properties.
delermines the safarias of Mayor and ity Councit.

Organizas, manages, and coordinates 3 art fairs wilh the City of Ann Arbor.

Delormines future use of City'’s garagae Tadilites focaled ol 415W, Washinglon Streat and 729N, Main Streel,

Reviaws ordinance that provides protection, management, anjoyment, ldentification, & controliad tsa of nalural featiwes,

Frovides public invoiverment in cammunity park & recreafion services & makes recomimendalions on park administration,

Advisas City Council an mafters refating i the filura public and peivala davelfopment of the Cily.

Frasenls views and recommendations of e users of ihe faciilies fo the parking maragemant firm,

Advises on maflers refaling to recreation programs and other recreatienal maiters.

Haars/ dacides appaals where appsilant alleges tha Administralor has arror ragarding signs dnd cuidaor advertisng.

Enforces Taxicab Croinance, adopls regulations to Facilitata administration of Taxicalr Groinance.

Whites and rewrilos fenants’ rights booklel.

Davelops changas {o the Cily’s animat-relaled programs, policies, procedures, and ordinances.

Works to achieve reduced reliance on singla accupancy vehiclas; advisas Mayor and Coungit on lranspotiation paticy,

Recommends fo Counc? the reed for such an historfe oisticl and the standards and means for praservation,

Hearsidacidas eppeals from Zoning Chapler, Lendscape/Fence, Cf-Streat Parking/Streets, & Historis District Ordinances.
8 Must be a membar of the downtown business communlly.

1. Must ba afffiated with art and mierchant associalions.
8. Mustbe member of siate Bar Assoclatfon.



http://Ta.sK

Elias, Aﬁgail

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:06 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Good questions

noe you didn't...basically some of the other stakeholders have already decided on what they want the authority to be and
do; seems to hire a lawyer to change structure when you haven't had a dialog to determine what you want to be and how
you're going to do it.

Sincerely,
Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Coundcilmember ~ Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor +
Mobile: (734) 476-0648
srapundalo@a2gov.org

From:: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:05 PM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen

Subject: RE: Good questions

I didn't misunderstand David when at the end he sgtarted taiking about funding.

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:03 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Good questions .,

got info a groove and couldn't resist.
Sincerely,
Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember ~ Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor
Mobile: (734) 476-0648

srapundalo@a2gov.org

From: Higgins, Marcia
} Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:02 PM



mailto:srapundalo@a2qov.orq

To: Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: Goad questions
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:08 PM
Tor Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: | just remembered....

Glen picked Farmers Mki bic graffili has its own public hearing, which means he can speak then and cannot speak on graffiti af the
start. So we'll surely hear from him-- and Karen.
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

D'oh!

Hohnke, Carsten

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:09 PM
Graden, Leigh

RE: | just remembered....

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:08 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: I just remembered...

Glen picked Farmers Mkt b/c graffiti has its own public hearing, which means he can speak then and cannot speak on graffiti at the

start. So we'll surely hear from him-- and Karen,
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Elias, Abigiil

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:13 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Ce: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

| just Jooked at the map and now understand how the areas are divided up. My proposal doesn't
work. We'll discuss.....

From: Graden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2005 8:04 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Ce: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: Area, Helaht & Placement

Confidentially, we should consider a North Burns Park Assoc. person. We can't put the whole world
on this committee or else it will become unworkable, so | would suggest that NBP could serve in lieu
of Platt Rd. 1 believe NBP will be-more impacted by these changes, and the neighbors there will be
far more active in this process.

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:53 pM

To: Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftie, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten,
Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie

Cez Uoyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: Area, Height & Placement.

Mayor and Council, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes to chapter 55
and 59 (area, height, and placement) at a working session with Council. Council asked us to go back and develop a
strategy to more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we receivad, we have
developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes. Attached is our recommendation on how to
move forward, If this recommended strategy is okay with Council, | will be bringing forward a resclution to Council on 3/2
asking Gouncil to create the Advisory Commitiee so the work can begin in March. | have also attached a list of proposed
advisory committee members for yours and Gouncil's consideration.

<< File: ahp memo to councll 4-09.pdf >> << File: ahp natnes of steeting comm.doc >>
Please review and share with Council. Thanks.

Jayne Miller

Communily Services Area Admmfsrm tor
City of Ann Arbor

[mitler@algov. org

734-794-6120 x 42198 ar 42199 (phone)
734.994-8460 (fax)

wiww. algov. org

Please note my new phone number.
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Elias, Abi@

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:14 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia )
Subject: RE: Are you comfortable with the graffiti ordinance now?
Yes.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council

First Ward

734-302-3011

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:04 PM

To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: Are you comfortable with the graffiti ordinance now?
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Elias, Abi'géil

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:21 PM
To: Fraser, Roger

Subject: Email

I'm about to send you an email asking why the airport consultants were removed.
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Elias, Abigail

From: " Smith, Sandi
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:22 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; TeaII Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra;

Derezinski, Tony; Greden Leigh; Hieftje, John; Hohnke Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen;
: Taylor, Christopher {Council)
Ce: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey
Subject: ' RE: Area, Height & Placement

| am not sure that the first ward is represented either. Could we designate by ward instead of areas?

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:01 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Milier, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje,
John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connig; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

| agree with Margie and that this area needs o represented.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:53 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hiefije, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke,
: Carsten; Rapundale, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher {Coundil)

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Piacement

I think this looks like a very weli thotght-out plan, and | appreciate the effort. [ would like to add an additional
Nelghborhood area, from the Fourth Ward: Someone from Dicken Woods, perhaps? It appears that all other wards are
represented. Thanks -Margie

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:53 PM

To: Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony, Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke,
Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandt, Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: Area; Height & Placement

Mayor and Council, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes to chapter 55
and 59 (area, height, and placement) at a working session with Councii. Council asked us to go back and develop a
strategy to more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we received, we have
developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes. Aftached is our recommendation on how to
move forward. If this recommended strategy is okay with Gouncil, T will be bringing forward a resolution to Council on 3/2
asking Council to create the Advisory Committee so the work can begin in March. [ have also attached a list of proposed
advisory committee members for yours and Council's consideration,

<< File: ahp memo to council 1-09.pdf>> << File: ahp names of steering comm.doc >>
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Please review and share with Council. Thanks.

Jayne Miller
Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

imifler@algov. org
7347946120 x 42198 or 42189 (phone)

734-594-8460 (fax)
wwiv. a2gov. orq

Plzase note my new phone numnber.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:23 PM
To: Fraser, Roger

Cc: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: Airport cansultants

Roger- Why did the airport consultants disappear from the Agenda? 1 suspecied a postponement
would br proposed, which | supported, but my understanding is that the consultants (or at least one of
them) were coming from out of town. And Barb Fuller showed up tonight. She left seeing that the
consultants had been abruptly cancelied.
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Elias, Aﬂgail

From: Higgins, Marcia :
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:24 P
To: Greden, Leigh; Fraser, Roger

Subject: RE: Airport consultants

Barbara Fuller was contacted today and notified that the consuitants were being pulled from the agenda.

Fram: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:23 PM
To: Fraser, Roger

Ce: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: Airport consultants

Roger- Why did the airport consultants disappear from the Agenda? | suspecied a postponement
would br proposed, which | supported, but my understanding is that the consultants (or at least one of
them) were coming from out of town. And Barb Fuller showed up tonight. She left seeing that the
consultants had been abruptly cancelled.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Hidgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2008 8:24 PM
To: . Greden, Leigh .

Subject: FW: Airport Agenda Jtems

From: Marcia Higgins (BGI) [maiito:mhiggihs@bordersgroupinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 4:20 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: FW: Airport Agenda Items

From: Mark Perry [mailto:mark_perry@mascohg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 1:54 PM

To: Marcia Higgins (BGI); Kulhanek, Matthew; Mark Perry
Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items

| have confirmed with Barb Fuller that the EA agenda item has been deferrad to Council’s February 2** meeting, and she
‘has counter-confirmed to me and understands the EA item has been postponed.

Barb also mentioned she would probably drop by the Council meeting this evening anyway as a self introduction to
Council meeting process and possibly meet some of the Council Members. Again, she understands the EA has been
- pulled from the agenda, but just wants to stop by as a courtesy. : ‘

Mark

Mark Perry, CAE
Masco Corporation
21001 Van Born Road
Taylor, MI 48180

W: {313) 792-6422

F: {313) 792-6158

BB: (313} 510-3547 .
mark_perry @mascohg.com

M: (734) 730-0964
mperryd7 @comeast.net

From: Marcia Higgins (BGI) [maitto:mhiggins@bordersgroupinc.com)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 12:51 PM

To: Kulhanek, Matthew; Mark Perry; Mark Perry -

Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items
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I've contacted Roger and the intro is being pulled.

From: Kulhanek, Matthew [mailto:MJKulhanek@a2gov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 12:11 PM

To: Mark Perry; Mark Perry; Marcia Higgins (BGI)
Subject: Airport Agenda Items

Mark and Margia,

| spoke with Roger a few minutes ago to determine how best to facilitate the postponement of these agenda items untit
the February 2™ meeting. Since the presentation was schedufed in the Introduction section of the agenda (early on), he
informed me to continue with the presentation. The presentation will focus on the general overview of the scope of work
planned in this EA and a more detailed overview of the public involvement process planned for the project. This should
have no impact on the postponement for two weeks and the ability to assist getting Pittsfield Township up to speed.
When those four items come up on the agenda, Marcia can move to postpone. Marcia, if you feel that moving forward on
the presentation is problematic to meeting with Pittsfield, please contact Roger as soon as possible.

Marcia — there is a contract amendment ($6,000) related to the Airport on the consent agenda, this is not refated in any
way to the environmental assessment process. The four agenda items to postpone are DS 5, 6,7 & 8.

Mark — you indicated that you would let Barb know what was and wasn't moving forward this evening.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Matt

The &ontent of this email does not necessarily represent the views/opinions of employer, Masco Corporation. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
please et me know since that means it got to you in error. Please delete it-from your computer system since it may contain privileged or condidential information
intended for someone alse, -

Masco does its best to eliminate viruses and other maficious software In emails and attachments coming through its servers and so cannot be held responsible if
malicious soffware is inadvertently imbedded in this communication.

Thank you.
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Elias, Abiﬁiil

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:29 PM
To: Higgdins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Airport Agenda ltems

The emall from 12:51pm today indicates you unilaterally contacted Roger to pull the consulants from
the intro section -- copsultants who had been scheduled for weeks and were coming from out of town,
and who were retained as part of a citizen commission and staff work. Of course any Councilmember
can move to postpone a legistative item. But it is not appropriate to unilaterally tell Roger {o pull an
intro presentation from the Agenda, especially under these circumstances. If | had done the same --

or far less -- you'd have my head.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:24 PM
To: Greden, Leigh _

Subject: FW: Airport Agenda ems

From: Marcla Higgins (BGI) [mallto:mhiggins@bordersgraupinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 4:20 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: FW: Airport Agenda Items

From: Mark Perry [mailto:mark_perry@mascohq.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 1:54 PM

To: Marcia Higgins (BGI); Kulhanek, Matthew; Mark Perry
Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items

I have confirmed with Barb Fuller that the EA agenda item has been deferred to Council’s February yid meeting, and she
has counter-confirmed to me and understands the EA item has been postponed.

»

Barb also mentioned she would probably drop by the Council meeting this evening anyway as a self introduction to
Council meeting process and possibly meet some of the Councii Members. Again, she understands the EA has been

pulled from the agenda, but just wants to stop by as a courtesy.

Mark

Mark Perry, CAE
Masca Corporation
21001 Van Barn Road
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From: Marcia Higgins (BGI) [mailto:mhiggins@bordersgroupinc.com]

Taylor, M1 48180

W (313) 792-6422
F: (313)792-6158
BB: (313) 510-3547
mark perry@mascohg.com

M: (734) 730-0964
mperry07 @comcast.net

4 R A At A Rl et

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 12:51 PM
To: Kulhanek, Matthew; Mark Perry; Mark Perry
Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items

['ve contacted Roger and the intro is being pulled.

From: Kulhanek, Matthew [mailto:MIKulhanek@a2gov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 12:11 PM

To: Mark Perry; Mark Perry; Marcia Higgins (BGIL)
Subject: Airport Agenda Items

Mark and Marcia,

i spoke with Roger a few minutes ago {o determine how best to faciiitate the postponement of these agenda items untit
the February 2™ meeting. Since the presentation was scheduled in the introduction section of the agenda (early on), he
informed me to continue with the presentation. The presentation will focus on the general overview of the scope of wark
planned in this EA and a more detailed overview of the public involvement process planned for the project. This should
have no impact on the postponement for two weeks and the ability to assist getting Pittsfield Township up to speed.
When those four items come up on the agenda, Marcia can move to postpone. Marcia, If you feel that moving forward on
the presentation is problematic to meeting with Pittsfield, please contact Roger as soon as-possible.

Marcia — there is a contract amendment (3$6,000) related to the Airport on the consent agenda, this is not related in any
way to the environmental assessment process. The four agenda items to postpone are D85,6 78R8

Mark — you Indicated that you would let Barb know what was and wasn't moving forward this evening.
L&t me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Matt

“The content of this email does not necessarily represent the views/opinions of employer, Masco Corporation. if you are not the intended recipient of this emafl,
please jet me know since that means it gof to you in error. Please delete it from your computer system since it iay contain privileged o, confidentia! information
infended for someone eise, .

Masco does its best to eliminate viruses and other maliclous seftware in emails and attachments coming theough its servers and so cannot be held responsible if
malicious software is Inadvertently imbedded in this communication.

Thank you.
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Elias, Abigail

From: " Higgins, Marcia
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8;30 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

. Subject: RE: Airport Agenda ltems

Step outside.

From: Greden, Lelgh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:29 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items

The email from 12:51pm today indicates you unilaterally contacted Roger to pull the consulants from
the intro section -- consultants who had been scheduled for weeks and were coming from out of town,
and who were retained as part of a citizen commission and staff work. Of course any Councilmembaer
can move to posipone a legislative item. But it is not appropriate to unilaterally tell Roger to pull an
intro presentation from the Agenda, especially under these circumstances. If I had done the same --
or far less -~ you'd have my head.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8 24 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: FW: Airport Agenda Hems

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 1:54 PM-

To: Marcia Higgins (BGI); Kulhanek Matthew; Mark Perry
Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items

~ I have confirmed with Barb Fuller that the EA agenda item has been deferred to Council’s February 2 meeting, and she
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

- 98 .



mailto:mhiggins@bordersgroupinc.com
mailto:marK_perry@mascohq.com

Mark Perry, CAE
Masco Corporation
21001 Van Born Road
Taylor, MI 48180

W: (313) 792-6422
F (313) 792-6158
‘BB: (313) 510-3547
mark perry@mascohq.com

M: {734) 730-0964
mperry07 @comcast.net

From: Marcia Higgins (BGI) [maﬂto mhiggms@bordersgroupmc com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 12:51 PM

" Tos Kulhanek, Matthew; Mark Petry; Mark Perry
Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items

I've contacted Roger and the intro is being pulled.

Fram: Kulhanek, Matthew [mailto:MIKulhanek@a2gov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 12:11 PM

To: Mark Perry; Mark Perry; Marcia Higgins (BGI)

Subject: Airport Agenda Items.

Mark and Marcia,

| spoke with Roger a few minutes ago to determine how best to facilitate the postponement of fhese agenda items until
the February 2" méeting. Since the presentation was scheduled in the Introduction section of the agenda (early on), he
informed me to continue with the presentation The presentation will facus on the general overview of the scope of work
planned in this EA and a more detailed overview of the public involvement process planned for the project. This should
have no impact on the postponement for two weeks and the ability to assist getting Pittsfield Township up to speed.
When those four items come up on the agenda, Marcia can move to postpone. Marcia, if you feel that moving forward on
the presentation is problematic to meeting . with Pitisfield, please contact Rager as soon as passible.

Marcia — there is a contract amendment ($6,000) related to the Airport on the consent agenda this is not related in any
way to the environmental assessment process. The four agenda items fo postpone are DS 5,.6, 7 & 8.

Mark — you indicated that you would let Barb know what was and wasn’'t moving forward this evening.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Matt

The content of this email does not necessarlly represent the views/opinions of employer, Masco Corporation. If yau are not lhe ntended recipient of this email,
please let me know singe thal means it got o you in error. Please delete it from your computer system since it may contain privileged or confidentfal information
intended for someone else.

Masco does ils best to eliminate viruses and other malicious sofiware in emails and atlachments coming through its seivers and so cannof be held responsible if
malicious software is inadvertently imbedded in this communication,

Thank you,
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Elias, Aﬂgail

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2008 8:32 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Ce: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Airport consultants.

Marcia asked that we puil the consultants as she planned to request to postpone consideration of the E.A. so we could
spend more time with the elected officials in Pittsfield.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:23 PM
To: Fraser, Roger
| Cc: Higgins, Marcia
‘ Subject; Airport consultants

’ Roger- Why did the airport-consuitants disappear from the Agenda? | suspected a postponement
would br proposed, which | supported, but my understanding is that the consultants (or at least one of
them) were coming from out of town. And Barb Fuller showed up tonight. She left seeing that the
- consultants had been abruptly cancelled.
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Elias, Abigail

From: . - Briere, Sabra
Sent: ” Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:43 PM
To; Smith, Sandi; ngglns Marcia; Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike;

Ierezmski Tony. Greden, Leigh; Hisftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen;
Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Ce: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

Sandils quite correct.

Orchard Hills is Second Ward -- and while | commend the Second Ward, | know that there are many in the First Ward who
want to be represented in this discussion. Please open the discussion to representatives of each ward, not just the
interesting area divisions Planning has used in the past.

Thank you! We'll ali consider other parameters for the appointments.

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 ( work)

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tue 1/20/2009 8:21 PM

. Toz: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden,
- Leigh; Hieftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Cannie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement :

| ém not sure that the ﬂ}rst ward is represented either. Could we designate by ward instead of areas? |
Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council

_ First Ward

- 734-302-3011

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:01 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayhe; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje,
John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Chnstopher {Council)

Cc: Lloyd, Mark Pulqpher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

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

To:  Miler, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Haggms, Marcia; Hohinke, Carsten; Rapundalo,
Stephen; Smith, Sandl; Tay!or, Christopher (Councit}

Cey  Uoyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connig; Kahan, Jeffray

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

| think this looks like a very well thought-out plan, and | appreciate the effort. | would like to add an additional
Neighborhood area, from the Fourth Ward: Someone from Dicken Woods, perhaps? It appears that all other wards are
represented. Thanks. -Margie

Fromt: Miller, Jayne

Sent:Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:53 PM

To: Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony, Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, .
Carsten; Rapurdalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie

Ce: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: Area, Height & Placement

Mayor and Council, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes to chapter 55
and 59 (area, heighi, and placement) at a working session with Council. Council asked us to go back and develop a
strategy to more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we received, we have
developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes, Aftached is our recommendation on how to
move forward. I this recommended strategy is okay with Council, 1 will be bringing forward a resolution to Council on 3/2
asking Council to create the Advisory Committee so the work can begin in March. | have also attached a list of proposed
advisory comimittee members for yours and Council's consideration.

<< File: ahp memo to council 1-09.pdf >> << File: ahp names of steering comm.doc >>

Please review and share with Council. Thanks,
Jayne Miller
Community Services Area Administrator

City of Ann Arbor

imiller@d?aa v.org

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

Wiy, a2g" ov. 0rq

Please note my new phone number.
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Eiias, Abigail

From:
Sent:.
To:
Subject:

Higgins, Marcia

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:49 PM
MeCormick, Sue

Accepted: Updated: Barricades - Public Events
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Elias, Abigail | . - |

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2008 8:50 PM
To: Briere, Sabra

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

Hi Sabra

Welcome home!

Christopher Taylor

Councilmember (Third Ward)
Mobile: 734-604-8770

Work: 734-213-36035

Home: 734-213-6223
claylor{@algov.org

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent; Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:43 PM

To: Smith, Sandi; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margle; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Derezinski, Tony; Greden,
Leigh; Hieftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Cce: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

-Bandi is quite correct.

Orchard Hills is Second Ward -- and while | commend the Second Ward, | know that there are many in the First Ward who
want to be represented in this discussion. Please open the discussion to representatives of each. ward, not just the
interesting area divisions Planning has used in the past.

Thank you! \We'll all consider ofher parameters for the appoeintments.

Sahra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tue 1/20/2009 8:21 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden,
Leigh; Hieftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Tayior, Christopher (Council)

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

From: Higgins, Marcia |

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:01 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglm, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje,
John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Councﬂ)

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement’

| agree with Margie and that this area needs fo represented.

From: Teall, Margié
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:53 PM

To:  Miler, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo,
Stepheny; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Ce:  Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connle; Kahan, Jeffray
Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

[ think this [ooks like a very well thought-out plan, and I appreciate the effort. | wouid like to add an additional
Neighborhoad area, from the Fourth Ward: Someone from Dicken Woods, perhaps? |t appears that ali other wards are
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

Subject: Area, Height & P!acement

Mayor and Council, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes to chapter 55
and 59 (area, height, and placement) at a working session with Council. Council asked us ta go back and develop a
strategy to more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we received, we have
developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes. Attached is our recommendation on how to
move forward. If this recommended strategy Is okay with Council, | will be bringing forward a resclution fo Council on 3/2
asking Council to create the Advisory Commiittee so the work can begin in March. | have also attached a list of proposed
advisory committee members for yours and Council's consideration.

<< File: ahp memo to council 1-08.pdf >> << File: ahp names of steering comm.doc >>

Please review and share with Council. Thanks.
Jayne M;fller

Community Services Area A dminfsff;afa} .
City of Ann Arbor

miller@algov.orqg
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734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

www. a2qov.org

Please note my new phone number.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:52 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia .

Subject: RE: Airport Agenda ltems

Oh | just saw this.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:30 PM
Tor Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items

Step outside.

Fromt: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:29 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Alrport Agenda Items

The email from 12:51pm today indicates you unilaterally contacted Roger to pull the consulants from
the intro section -- consultants who had been scheduled for weeks and were coming from out of town,
and who were retained as part of a citizen commission and staff work. Of course any Councilmember
can move to posfpone a legislative item. But it is not appropriate to unilaterally tell Roger to puil an
intro presentation from the Agenda, especially under these circumstances. if | had done the same —
or far less -- you'd have my head. '

From: Higgins, Marcia -

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:24 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: FW: Airport Agenda Items

From: Marcia Higgins (BGIL) [mailto:mhiggins@bordersgroupinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 4:20PM .

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: FW: Airpart Agenda Ttems

From: Mark Perry [mailto:mark_perry@mascohg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 1:54 PM

To: Marcia Higgins (BGL); Kulhanek Matthew; Mark Perry
Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items
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1 have confirmed with Barb Fuller that the EA agenda item has been deferred to Council’s February 2" meeting, and she
has counter-confirmed to me and understands the EA item has been postponed. '

Barb also mentioned she would probably drop by the Council meeting this evening anyway as a self introduction to

-Council meeting process and possibly meet some of the Council Members. Again, she understands the EA has been

pulled from the agenda, but just wants to stop by as a courtesy.

Mark

Mark Perry, CAE
Masco Corporation
21001 Van Born Road
Taylor, MI 48180

W: {313) 792-6422
F: (313)792-6158
BB: (313) 510-3547
mark_perry@mascohd.com

M: {734) 730-0964
mperry07@comeast.net

the February 2"

From: Marcia Higgins (BGI) [mailto:mhiggins@bordersgroupinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 12:51 PM '
To: Kulhanek, Matthew; Mark Perry; Mark Perry

Subject: RE: Airport Agenda Items

I've contacted Roger and the iniro is being pulled.

From: Kulhanek, Matthew [mailto:MIKulhanek@a2gov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 12:11 PM

To: Mark Perry; Mark Perry; Marcia Higgins (BGI)
Subject: Airport Agenda. Items

Mark and Marcia,

| spoke with Roger a few minutes ago to determine how best to faciiitate the postponement of these agenda items until

meeting. Since the presentation was scheduled in the Introduction section of the agenda (early on), he
informed me to continue with the presentation. The presentation will focus on the general overview of the scope of work
planned in this EA and a more detailed overview of the public involvement process planned for the project. This should
have no impact on the postponement for two weeks and the ability to assist getting Pittsfield Township up to speed.
When those four items come up on the agenda, Marcia can move fo postpone. Marcia, if you feel that moving forward on
the presentation is problematic to meeting with Pitsfield, please contact Roger as saon as possible.

Marcia — there is a contract amendment ($6,000) related to the Airport on the consent agenda, this is not related in any
way to the 'environmgntal assessment process. The four agenda items to postpone are DS 5, 6, 7 & 8.

Mark — you indicated that you would let Barb know what was and wasn't moving forward this evening.
Lét me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Matt
108



mailto:perrv@mascohq.com
mailto:mperryQ7@comcast.net
mailto:mhiggins@bordersgroupinc.com
mailto:MJKulhanek@a2gov.org

The content of this email does not necessarily represent the views/opinions of employer, Masco Corparation. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,

- please letme know since that maans it got fo you in error. Please delete it from your computer system since it may contain privileged dr confidential information

intended for somsone else,

Masco dues is best to eliminate viruses and cther maliclous software In emails and attachments coming thmugh its servers and so cannot be held respensible If
malicious soflware is Inadvertently imbedded in this communicatfon.

Thank you.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Briere, Sabra .

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:56 PM
To: "~ Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

Hi, Christopher!
Not hame! Still in DC, finally getting warm and frying to piay catch-up.

The Inauguration was worth it, but my, what a crowd. " It took hours to get out of the mall area. We're getting ready for bed
soon, s we can make an early start. )

Go back to the business of doing the City's busiress!

Sabra Briere

First Ward Counciimember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council) .

Sent: Tue 1/20/2009 8:45 PM 2
Fo: Briere, Sabra

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

Hi Sabra

. Welcome home!

Christopher Taylor

Councilmember (Third Ward)
Mobile: 734-604-8770

Work: 734-213-3605

Home: 734-213-6223
ctaylor@algov.org

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:43 PM

To: Smith, Sandi; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Derezinski, Tony; Greden,
Leigh; Hieftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Puicipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

Sandi is quite correct,

Orchard Hills is Second Ward -- and while | commend the Second Ward, | know that there are many in the First Ward who
want fo be represented in this discussion. Please open the discussion fo representatives of each ward, not just the
interesting area divisions Planning has used in the past.

Thank you! We'll all consider other parameters for the appointments.

Sabra Briere
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First Ward Councilmember ‘
(734)995-3518 .
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tue 1/20/2009 8:21 PM

To: Higgins, Marcla; Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden,
Leigh; Hieftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher (Councﬂ)

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

[ am not sure that the first ward is represented either. Could we designate by ward instead of areas?
Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council

First Ward

734-302-3011

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:01 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje,
John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Councit)

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffray

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

| agree with Ma;gie and that this area needs to représented.

From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:53 PM -

To:  Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo,
Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Councif)

Cc:  Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connig; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

I think this looks like a very well thought-out plan, and | appreciate the effort. | would like fo add an additional
Neighborhood area, from the Fourth Ward: Someone from Dicken Woods, perhaps? I appears that all other wards are
represented. Thanks. -Margie

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 5:53 PM

To: Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mlke Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke,
Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: Area, Height & Placement
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Mayor and Council, in September Planning and Development presented recommended ordinance changes to ;:hapter 55
and 59 (area, height, and placement) at 2 working session with Council. Council asked us o go back and develop a
strategy to more fully engage the community on these proposed changes. Based on the feedback we received, we have

.developed a public engagement strategy regarding these proposed changes. Attached is our recommendation on how to

move forward. If this.-recommended strategy is okay with Council, | will be bringing forward a resolution to Council on 3/2
asking Council to create the Advisory Committee so the work can begin in March. | have also attached a list of proposed
advisory committee members for yours and Councli's consideration.

<< File: ahp memo to counci! 1-09.pdf>> << File: ahp names of steering comm.doc >>

Please review and share with Council. Thanks.
Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

Jmitler@aZqov.orq

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)

WWw. azqov.org

Please note my new phone number.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Taylar, Christapher {Council)

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:00 PM
To:- ' Briere, Sabra n :
Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

On a break. ;-)
Will do!

Christopher Taylor

Councilmember (Third Ward)
Mobile: 734-604-8770

Work: 734-213-3605

Home: 734-213-6223
ctavlor@aZeoyv.org

From: Briere, Sabra :

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8:56 PM
To: Tayior, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

E

Hi, Christopherl

Nothome! Stillin DC, finally getting warm and tryihg to play catch-up.

" The Inauguration was worth it, but my, what a crowd. It took hours to get out of the mall area. We're getting ready for bed

s0on, so we can make an early start.

Go back to the business of dding the City's business!

-Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 ( wqu)

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Sent: Tue 1/20/2009 8:49 PM

To: Briere, Sabra

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

Hi Sabra

~ Welcome home!

Christopher Taylor

Councilmember (Third Ward)
Mobile: 734-604-8§770

Work: 734-213-3605

Home: 734-213-6223

ctaylor@a2gov.org
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From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 8;43 PM

To: Smith, Sandi; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Derezinski, Tony, Greden,
Leigh; Hieftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placemant

Sandiis quite correct.

Orchard Hills is Second Ward ~ and while | commend the Second Ward, | know that there are many in the First Ward who
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

First Ward Counciimembper
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Smith, Sandl

Sent: Tue 1/20/2009 8:21 PM :

To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Greden,
Leigh; Hieftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher (Council}

Cc: Lioyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connig; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Area, Height & Placement

i am nof sure that the first ward is represented either. Could we designate by ward instead of areas?
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
John; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen;-Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Chiistopher (Councnl) )
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

To:  Miller, Jayne; Fraser, Roger; Anglin, Mike; Briere, Sabra; Derexinskd, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, Jahn, Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo,
Stephen; Smith,Sandi; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
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Cc:  Uoyd, Mark; Pulcipher, Connie; Kahan, Jeffrey

Subjech RE: firea, Height & Placement

. I think this looks like a very welt thought-out plan, and | appreciate the effort. | would like to add an additionat

Neighbarhood area, from the Fourth Ward: Someone from Dicken Woods, perhaps? It appears that all other wards are
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
Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher {Council); Teali, Margie

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
move forward. [f this recommended strategy is okay with Council, | will be bringing forward a resolution to Council on 3/2
asking Council to create the Advisory Committee so the work can begin in March. | have also attached a list of proposed
advisary committee members for yours and Council's consideration.

<< File: ahp memo to council 1-09.pdf >> << File: ahp names of steering comm.dog >>

Please review and share with Council. Thanks.
Jayne Miller . .
Community Services Area Administrator

City of Ann Arbor

Jjmiller@alZgov.org’

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

waivw. aZgo v. orgq

Please note my new phone number.
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Elias, Abigalil

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:08 PM .
To: ) Hohnke, Carsten .

Subjeck:

| suggest you raise it with her and, if she's interested, tell her iI'd be happy to meet with her and you to
discuss in more detail. My parents went to her wedding and know her in-laws very well. Time is of
the essence,
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Elias; Abigail

From: Hohnke, Carsten N
Sent: _ Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:09 PM

To: . Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: .

Will do.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:08 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

| suggest you raise it with her and, if she's interested, tell. her I'd be happy to meet with her and you to

discuss in more detail. My parents went to her wedding and know her in-laws very well. Time is of
the essence.
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Greden, Leigh )

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:17 PM
Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Hi Kim Groome!
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'E‘Iias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: : Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Smith, Sandi
Subject: Parking/money negotiations

Obviously we can't have 12 DDA members talk to 11 Councilmembers. What a mess. Back in early
2005, it was me and Easthope from the City, and Gref, Aldrich, Beal, and Gunn (and of course Poljay)
from the DDA. (I'm not sure if Hewitt was involved??) We'll need to narrow it down significantly from
the whole groups. '
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:20 PM
To: . Hieftje, John

Subject: DDA discussion group

We'll need to narrow it down; we can't have the entire Council engage in a constructive discussion
with the entire DDA. You should appt 2-3 Councilmembers who can then work with Crawford. DDA

can appt 3 people who can work with Pollay. | did it back in 2005, so | think | should be on the group
again. : ‘
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Elias, Abiﬁil

From: Smith, Sandi -

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:24 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

True. Jennifer Hall, Joan, Lowenstein and Hewitt from DDA

" Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Councif
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: Parking/maoney negotiations

Obviously we can't have 12 DDA members talk to 11 Councilmembers. What a mess. Back in early
2005, it was me and Easthope from the City, and Gref, Aldrich, Beal, and Gunn (and of course Pollay)
from the DDA. (I'm not sure if Hewitt was involved??) We'll need to narrow it down significantly from
the whole groups.
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Elias, AbiJggil

© From: ‘ Greden, Leigh
Senf: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9 25 PM
To: . Smith, Sandi
Subject: RE: Parkinglmoney negotiations

Do you think Jenny H is the best choice?

From: Sith, Sandi
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:24 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

" True. Jennifer,Hall, foan, Lowenstein and Hewitt from DDA

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: Parking/money negotlat|on5

Obviously we can't have 12 DDA members talk to 11 Councilmembers. What a mess. Back in early
2005, it was me and Easthope from the City, and Gref, Aldrich, Beal, and Gunn (and of course Pollay)
from the,DDA. (I'm not sure if Hewitt was involved??) We'll need to narrow it down significantly from
the whole groups. '
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Ellas, Ab_gall

From Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

She is chair... and she is smart.

 Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9 25 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

_Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Do you think Jenny H is the best choice?

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:24 PM
To: © Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negoffations

True, Jennifer Hall, loan, Lowenstein and Hewitt from DDA

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor. City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

“Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: Parking/money negotiations

Ob\nously we can't have 12 DDA members talk to 11 Councilmembers. What a miess. Back in early
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

From: . Greden, Leigh
Senf: . Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:26 PM
Subject: RE: Parkmg/money negotiations

Yeah, but this is classic negotiation-- corﬁpromise required on all parts. She has a record of not
compromising and instead taking purist positions. :

+

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE:.Parking/money negotiations

She is chair... and she s smart.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbar City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Graden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Do-you think Jenny H is the best choice?

To: Smith, Sandi ‘

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:24 PM .
To: Greden, Leigh !
Suibject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

True. Jennifer Hall, Joan, Lowenstein and Hewitt from DDA

Sandi Smith )

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9: 18 PM ‘ .
To: Smith, Sandi :
Subject: Parking/maney negotiations
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Obviously we can't have 12 DDA members falk to 11 Councilmembers. What a mess. Back in early
2005, it was me and Easthope from the City, and Gref, Aldrich, Beal, and Gunn {and of course Pollay}
from the DDA. (I'm not sure if Hewitt was involved??) We'll need to narrow it down significantly from
the whole groups.
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Elids, Abigail

From: -Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:27 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Would you rather have gref?

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:26 PM
_To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Yeah, but this is classic negotiation-- compromise required on all parts. She has a record of not
compromising and instead taking purist positions. .

From: Smith, Sandi

Senkt: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 PM
To: Greden, Lelgh

Subject: RE: Parking/meney negotiations

" She is chair... and she is smart.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council

First Ward '
734-302-3011 .

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 PM
To? Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Do you think Jenny H is the best choice?

From: Smith, Sandl

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:24 PM
Tao: . Graden, Leigh :

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:28 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: . RE: Parkinglmon,ey negotiations

Yikes no! What about someone smart AND reasonable, like Muatt, Collins, Spiitt, or Gunn?

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:27 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Would you rather have gref?

* Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:26 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Yeah, but this is classic.negotiation-- compromise required on all parts. She has a record of not
compromising and instead taking purist positions.

From: Smith, Sandi ‘
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 PM
Tor Graden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

She is chair... and she i$ smart.

" sandi.Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 PM
To: Smith, Sandi .
Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations
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Do you think Jenny H is the best choice?

From: Smith, Sandi ’
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:24 PM
To: Greden, eigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

True. Jennifer Hall, loan, Lowanstein and Hewitt from DDA
Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council

First Ward

734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuasday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: Parking/money negotiations

Obviously we can't have 12 DDA members talk to 11 Counciimembers. What a mess. Back in early
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

Subject: Resolutions

Stephen,

One suggestion we've had regarding our agenda is the lengthy fitles of our resolutions. What dictates the title of a
resolution? :

Thanks for your help.

Marcia -
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EIias,Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: ” Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:29 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: Hi Kim Groomel

Well not that John's {eft its just nat the same.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: Hi Kim Groome!

How's life in the 1st Ward?

’ From: Higgins, Marcia
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subjaect: RE: Hi Kim Groome!
boo
From: Greden, Leigh :
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:17 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: Hi Kim Groome!

i /
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Elias, Abigail

From: Smith, Sandi )

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:30 PM
To: Greden, Lelgh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Splitt and Gunn are Roger minions. Looking for a different view. BTW: Jennifer has been run over her whole term by
Roger who still acts like the chair.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:28 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Yikes no! What about someone smart AND reasonable, like Muatt, Collins, Splitt, or Gunn?

From: Smith, Sandi .

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:27 PM
To: -, Greden, Leigh

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

From: Smith, Sand

Sent; Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 PM
To: Greden, Leigh
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Subjeét: : RE: Parking/money negotiations

She is chair... and she js smart.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Do you think Jenny H is the best choice? -

From: Smith, sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:24 FM
To: Greden, Leigh

Suhject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

True. Jennifer Hall, Joan, Lowenstein and Hewitt fram DDA

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: Parking/money negotiations

Qbviously we can't have 12 DDA members talk to 11 Councilmembers. VWhat a mess. Back in early
2005, it was me and Easthope from the City, and Gref, Aldrich, Beal, and Gunn (and of course, Pollay)
from the DDA. (I'm not sure if Hewitt was involved??) We'll need fo narrow it down significantly from

the whole groups.
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Elias, Abigail:

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: . Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:32 PM
To: " Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

What about Collins? He's reasonable. | love Jennifer; she's very bright and not malicious at all.
(Can't say that about many people in politics). But she detests compromise. As Chair, she cast the
lone no vote on the parking garage!

What has Hewitt done to run her over???

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:30 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/maney negotiations

Splitt and Gunn are Roger minions. Looking for a different view. BTW: Jennifer has been run aver her whole term by
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
Tou Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Would you rather have gref?

Sandi Smith .
Ann Arbor City Councll
First Ward

734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh
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Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:26 PM
To: Swith, Sandi
Subject: RE: Parking/money negotia_tions

Yeah, but this is classic negotiation-- compromise required on all parts. She has a record of not
compromising and instead taking purist positions.

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:25 pM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: ) RE: Parking/money negotiations

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

From: Smlth. Sandi ’

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:24 PM
To: Graden, Letgh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

True. Jennifer Hall, Joan, Lowenstein and Hewitt from DDA

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Counci
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: Parking/money negotiations

Obviously we can't have 12 DDA members talk to 11 Councilmembers. What a mess. Back in sarly
2005, it was me and Easthope from the City, and Gref, Aldrich, Beal, and Gunn (and of course Pollay)
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from the DDA. (I'm not sure if Hewrtt was involved??) We'll need to narrow it down significantly from
the whole groups.
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Elias, Abigail

From: . Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:33 PM
To: Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

What has Hewitt done to run her over???
Over drinks soon....

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

-~ From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:32 PM
To: Smith, Sandi
Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

What abotit Collins? He's reasonable. [love Jennifer; she's very bright and not malicious at all.
(Can't say that about many peoplé in politics}). But she detests compromise. As Chair, she cast the
lone no vote on the parking garage!

What has Hewitt done to run her over???

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:30 PM
To: Greden, Leigh’

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Splitt and Gunn are Roger minions. Looking for a different view. BTW: Jennifer has been run over her whaole term by
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

Yikes nol Wha@ about someone smart AND reasonable, like Muatt, Collins, Splitt, or Gunn?

137




From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:27 PM
Tos: Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiatmns

Would you rather have gref?

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City-Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

- From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:26 PM
To: Smith, Sandi
Subjectk: RE: Parking/money negotiations

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

Subject RE: Parking/money negotlations

Do you think Jenny H is the best choice?

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:24 PM
To: Greden, Lelgh

Subject: RE; Parking/monsay negotiations

True. Jennifer Hall, Joan, Lowenstein and Hewitt from DDA

138



SandiSmith

_ Ann Arbor City Councll
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To; Smith, Sandi

Subject: Parking/money negotiations

Obviously we can't have 12 BDA members falk to 11 Councilmembers. What a mess. Back in early
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:34 PM
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: - RE: Parking/money negotiations

| OK. Idon't follow these things.

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9;33 PM
To: Greden, Leigh .

Subject: RE; Parking/money negotiations

What has Hewitt done to run her over???
Qver drinks soon....

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh ‘

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:32 PM .
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

What about Collins? He's reasonable. | jove Jennifer; she's very bright and not malicious at all.
(Can't say that about many people in politics). But she detests compromlse As Chair, she cast the
lone no vote on the parking garage! ‘

‘What has Hewitt done to-run her over???

From: " Sinith, Sandi

. Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:30 PM
To: Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Splitt and Gunn are Roger minions. Looking for a d1fferent view. BTW: Jennifer has been run over her whole term by
Roger who stilt acts liké the chair.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011
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From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, Januaty 20, 2003 9:28 PM
To: Smith, Sandi )
Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Yikes nol What about someone smart AND reasonable, like Muatt, Collins, Splitt, or Gunn?

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:27 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject; RE: Parking/monay negotiations

Would you rather have gref?

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:26 PM
To! Smith, Sandi

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
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From: ' Smith, Sancli

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
Gref, Aldrich, Beal, and Gunn (and of course Pollay)
from the DDA. (I'm not sure if Hewitt was involved??) We'll need to narrow it down significantly from

2005, it was me and Easthope from the City, and

the whole groups.

142




_ Elias, Abigail

From: Smith, Sandi “
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:35 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Parking/money negoliations

Collinsdoesn’t do details... Moatt would be better.

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
Tot Greden, Leigh ' .
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

Yikes no! What about someone smart AND reasonable, like Muatt, Colling, Splitt, or Gunn?
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From: Smith, Sandi . N

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:27 PM
To! Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: Parking/money negotiations

Would you rather have gref?

Sandi Smith

Ann Atbor City Council
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

_ She is chair... and she is smart.

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
Subject: RE: Parking/money negofiations

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

Obviausly we can't have 12 DDA members talk to 11 Councilmembers. What a mess. Back in early
2005, it was me and Easthope from the City, and Gref, Aldrich, Beal, and Gunn (and of course Pollay)
from the DDA. (I'm not sure if Hewitt was involved??) We'll need to narrow it down significantly from
the whole groups. ‘ o
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. Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:42 PM
To: Hohnke, Carstan

Subject: .

How are you voting? Need to know ASAP
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Elias, Abjiqgil

From: ' Hohnke, Carsten )
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:44 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE:. ,

Marcia want to postpone. Good with that?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:42 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

How are you voting? Need to know ASAP ‘
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh '
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:45 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: .

If NO postpone, how will you vote?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:44 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: .

Marcia want to postpone. Good with that?

From: Greden, Lelgh -

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:42 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

How are you voting? Need to know ASAP

149



Elias, Abi@il

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:46 PM
To: - Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: :

Whatis MA going to do?
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_Elias, Abigail‘

from: Hohnke, Carsten :

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:47 P
To: . Greden, Leigh

Subject: ‘ RE: . ‘

Ill support

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:45 PM_
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: .

If NO postpone, how will you vote?

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:44 PM
Tot Greden, Leigh

Subject: E:.

Marcia want to postpone. Good with that?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:42 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

How are you voting? Need to know ASAP
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Elias, Abiﬂ

:From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:47 PM
To: - Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE:.

She's no

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:46 PM
Ta: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

What is MA going to do?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:47 PM
.To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE:.

Ma Is mike

From: Hohnke, Carsteni

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:47 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: .

She's no h

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:46 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

What is MA going to do?
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mike isno

Hohnke, Carsten

. Tuesday, January 20, 2008 9:49 PM

Greden, Leigh
RE

. From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:47 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE: .

Ma Is mike

From: Hobnke, Carsten

Sent: Tuesday, Japuary 20, 2009 9:47 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE:.

She's no

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:46 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten

" Subject: .

What. is MA going to do?
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Elias, Abigalil

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:52 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Hi Kim Groome!

She's going to vole no next time anyhow,

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:50 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: Hi Kim Groome!

MA is a no. We need to postpone b/c MH's no vote will kil it.

Fron: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:49 PM
To: Gredean, Leigh

Subject: RE: Hi Kim Groome!

She won't like being told not to:postpone...

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:42 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: Hi Kim Groome!

So what did they agree?

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:41 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: + RE: Hi Kim Groome!

I'm sure she won't tell me. | think she'd be asking more questions if she was going to vote no. Now she's telling Carsten
that he has given her concerns..,

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:39 PM
To: Teali, Margie

Subject: RE: Hi Kim Groome!

No, nol

Is Marcia voting yes or no on Market? With TD and SB gone, we don't have the votes if she and MA
vote no.

From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:35 PM
To: Greden, Leigh
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Subject:

RE: Hi Kim Groome!

So, I'mKim Groome, 'too?

. From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: Hi Kim Groome!

How's life in the 1st Ward?

- From: Higgins, Marcia
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: Hi Kim Groome!
boo
From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:17 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: HI Kim Groome!
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Since we postponed, then you better vote yes next time. Otherwise don't waste our time with
postponementsl!

Greden, Leigh

Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:53 PM

Higgins, Marcia
Postpone
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: ‘ Tuesday, January 20, 2009 9:55 PM
To: : Higgins, Marcia

Subject: .

There were just 2: you and Anglin. Carsten said he was yes, even w/o postponement.
~But with a postponement, you better vote yes! Otherwise, let's just vote it down!
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Elias, Abigail

From: ' Carsten Hohnke [carsten@westpole.comj

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 11:06 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: Fwd: Mike's Campaign Kick Off, 5th Ward Ann Arbor City Council

Sent from my iPhone.

Begin forwarded message:

From: vrcaruso

Date: January 20, 2009 9:46:31 PM EST

To: Allen's Creek Watershed Group <allen.creek(@umich.edu>

Subject: Mike's Campaign Kick Off, Sth Ward Ann Arbor City Councﬂ

Dear Friends,

Fifth Ward Council Member Mike Anglin is having a Campaign Kickoff Get together this
Friday, the 23rd. Details below.

Mike has been a great supporter of Allen's Creek issues and, environmental and
economic issues on council.

Mike has stated that watershed issues are at the very top of his list of actions city council must
deal with now to preserve the health and welfare of the citizens of the Sth Ward and the city.

We hope you will help reelect h;m to City Council in '09 and find time to attend thlS or other
events. :

Friday, January 23, 2008

5:30-7:30 p.m,

Earhart Village Club House

835 Green Hilis Drive

(Across from Green Hills School)
Conversation, wine, cheese & chocolate -

To contact Mike directly: 734-741-9786; MAnglin@a2gov.org; 549 S. Fixst St. 48103

Thanks,

Vince Caruso

Coordinating Member _

Allen's Creek Watershed Group (ACWG)
ACWG.ORG
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